797 BALD HILL ROAD
WARWICK, RI 02886

401-821-1330
FAX 401-823-0970
E-MAIL: jim@petrarcamcgair.com
www.petrarcamcgair.com

December 12, 2011

‘Mr. Timothy J. Brown

General Manager/Chief Engineer
Kent County Water Authority
P.O. Box 192

West Warwick, Rl 02893

Re: Board Meeting Minutes of October 18, 2011
and October 20, 2011

Dear Mr. Brown:

Enclosed you will find the original Board meeting minutes of October 18, 2011
and October 20, 2011 to be kept in the vault with the other original minutes. Please be
advised that the Executive Session Minutes are for your eyes only and pursuant to
statute at this time are not subject to records request.

If you have any further questions, please fe€| free to contact me.

JIM:maf
Enc.

FOUNDED 1972
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From: Open Meetings Admin [dpenMeetings@sos.ri.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 3:15 PM

To: im@petrarcamcgair.com:; openMeetings@sos.ri.gov
Subject: SOS Open Meetings : Meeting Minutes

November 21, 2011

This is your electronic confirmation for the electronic filing of meeting minutes for the
Kent County Water Authority. The meeting minutes filed are in for the meeting held on:
October 20, 2011 15:30:00.

This notice was electronically filed on the Secretary of State Open Meetings Website on:
November 21, 2011 ©3:15:27 pm.

Please retain this message as your official proof of electronic filing.

Sincerely,

The Open Meetings Team at

Office of Secretary of State A. Ralph Mollis State House Room 38 Providence, RI 02903
(401) 222-2357

(401) 222-1404

TTY: 711

openmeetings@sos.ri.gov

sos.ri.gov
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From: Open Meetings Admin [openMeetings@sos.ri.gov] e
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 3:12 PM

To: lim@petrarcamcgair.com; openMeetings@sos.ri.gov

Subject: SOS Open Meetings : Meeting Minutes

November 21, 2011

This is your electronic confirmation for the electronic filing of meeting minutes for the
Kent County Water Authority. The meeting minutes filed are in for the meeting held on:
October 20, 2011 15:30:00.

This notice was electronically filed on the Secretary of State Open Meetings Website on:
November 21, 2011 ©3:11:48 pm.

Please retain this message as your official proof of electronic filing.

Sincerely,

The Open Meetings Team at

Office of Secretary of State A. Ralph Mollis State House Room 38 Providence, RI 02903
(401) 222-2357

(401) 222-1404

TTY: 711

openmeetings@sos.ri.gov

sos.ri.gov
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From: Open Meetings Admin [openMeetings@sos.ri.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 3:43 PM

To: lim@petrarcamcgair.com:; openMeetings@sos.ri.gov
Subject: SOS Open Meetings : Meeting Notice

October 13, 2011

This is your electronic confirmation for the electronic filing of meeting notice for the Kent
County Water Authority. The meeting notice filed is for the meeting on: October 20, 2011
3:30:00 pm.

This notice was electronically filed on the Secretary of State Open Meetings Website on:
October 13, 2011 ©3:43:12 pm.

Please retain this message as your official proof of electronic filing.

Sincerely,

The Open Meetings Team at

Office of Secretary of State A. Ralph Mollis State House Room 38 Providence, RI 02903
(401) 222-2357

(401) 222-1404

TTY: 711

openmeetings@sos.ri.gov

sos.ri.gov




Agenda

Agenda

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
October 20, 2011 —3:30 P.M.

OFFICES OF KENT COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

Approval - Minutes of Meeting:

Guests: 3:30 p.m.
Auditors: 3:45 p.m.

Interviews Underwriter Services:

4:00 p.m.
4:15 p.m.
4:30 p.m.

Legal Counsel:

Director of Finance Report:

Board Meeting — September 15, 2011
High Service Requests

Braver PC, Audit Results

Roosevelt Cross
Barclays Capital
Janney Montgomery Scott

Legal Matters

Cash Report September 2011
August Closing

Point of Personal Privilege & Communication:

General Manager/Chief Engineer’s Report:

Old Business:

New Business:

Capital Projects:

Infrastructure Projects

Salary Benefits, TDI Action

Revised Employee Handbook Approval

DEM Land Purchase & Easement Seven Mile Road Tank Site

Approval Water Street Replacement/EG Sewer Program Contract Approval
Bond Counsel Negotiation Results, Selection of Bond Counsel

Warwick Sewer Authority Contract Request

CIP-1C Mishnock Well Treatment Plant (Construction Status)
CIP-1B Mishnock Transmission (Design Status, FUNDING)
CIP-7b Read School House Road Tank (NATGUN Settlement)
CIP-7c, 7d, 8a Read School House Water Main (Closeout)

IFR 2009B (Construction Status)

Quaker Lane P. S. Design (Restart)

IFR 2010 Design (Status of Split)

Tech Park Storage Tank Painting (Remediation Status)
SCADA Upgrade, Needs For Future



The offices of the Kent County Water Authority are handicapped accessible. Individuals requesting interpreter
services for the hearing impaired must contact the offices of the Kent County Water Authority 72 hours before the
meeting at 821-9300. (Telecommunications device for the hearing impaired available).

Agenda Posted October 13, 2011.

1. KCWA Main Entry Office Public Bulletin Board
2. KCWA Side Entry Door Entrance
3. West Warwick Town Hall Public Bulletin Board

Agenda Sent Via U. S. Post Office October 13, 2011 for Posting on Public Bulletin Board

City of Warwick

Town of Coventry

Town of East Greenwich
Town of West Warwick
Town of West Greenwich
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KENT COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING MINUTES
October 20, 2011

The Board of Directors of the Kent County Water Authority held its monthly
meeting in the Joseph D. Richard Board Room at the office of the Authority on October
20, 2011.

Chairman, Robert B. Boyer opened the meeting at 3:30 p.m. Board Members,
Mr. Gallucci, Mr. Masterson, Mr. Giorgio and Mr. Inman were present together with the
General Manager, Timothy J. Brown, Technical Service Director, John R. Duchesneau
Director of Administration and Finance, Joanne Gershkoff and Legal Counsel, Lewis J.
Paras and other interested parties. Board Member Gallucci led the group in the pledge
of allegiance.

The minutes of the Board meeting of September 15, 2011 were moved for
approval by Board Member Giorgio and seconded by Board Member Gallucci and were
unanimously approved.

Guests:

High Service Requests

None.

Auditors:

Braver PC, Audit Results

James D. Wilkinson, CPA/CITP, shareholder of Braver PC appeared before the
Board and highlighted the results of the audit on Kent County Water Authority. Mr.
Wilkinson noted that Kent County Water Authority showed an increase in revenue of $2
million. Payments on bonds resulted in a reduction of bond principal in the sum of $2.5
million. Administration costs decreased by $120,000 and there were no compliance
deficiencies noted. Mr. Wilkinson thanked the General Manager and Director of
Administration and Finance, Joanne Gershkoff, for cooperation with the auditors in
providing information for the audit report.

It was moved by Board Member Inman and seconded by Board Member
Masterson to accept the audit report submitted by Braver, PC as evidenced and
attached as “A” and it was unanimously,



VOTED: To accept the audit report submitted by Braver, PC as evidenced
and attached as “A”.

Interviews Underwriter Services:
Maureen Gurghigian was present for the interviews on behalf of Kent County

Water Authority.

Roosevelt Cross

Frank Delvecchio, Vice President and Manager of the Providence Office of
Roosevelt & Cross appeared before the Board and stated that Roosevelt & Cross was
founded in 1996 and has 71 employees and the company is 100% employee owned.
Roosevelt & Cross works exclusively on municipal bonds and does no other business
such as mortgages and other investment banking business.

The company has a New England presence with offices in Boston and
Providence and is financially sound as it did not take any TARP funds during the
financial banking crisis. Roosevelt & Cross has the ability to handle large deals but
more often does deal between $5 million - $20 million which is the range needed by
Kent County Water Authority. Roosevelt & Cross recently did a $1 million issue with
East Greenwich and was ranked fourth nationally in 2010 regarding issues of $10
million or less and third nationally in 2009. The General Manager asked Mr. Delvecchio
how Roosevelt & Cross would guarantee seeing that Kent County Water Authority
paper would be sold at the lowest cost and Mr. Delvecchio responded that the company
has a strong retail focus and distribution to local investors but also has the ability to
work with out of state investors as well.

Barclays Capital

Paul R. Haley, Managing Director of Public Finance, Patrick F. Landers, Director
of Public Finance, Frank Vitiello, Director and Brandon Wolanski, Assistant Vice
President appeared before the Board on behalf of Barclays Capital. Mr. Haley stated
that Barclays Capital is the investment banking arm of Barclays Bank and he highlighted
the Rhode Island experience that Barclays Capital has been involved in which is further
noted in the presentation booklet that was handed to the Board at the presentation. Mr.
Haley noted that the individuals present were part of an experience team in water
revenue bond issues with Mr. Vitiello having 25 years experience in revenue bonds and
Mr. Landers has been involved in $30 billion of transactions in municipal bonds. Mr.
Landers spoke and noted that his experience in the water supply industry goes back to
his father who was water commissioner for the Palmer District in Massachusetts and
Mr. Landers has worked on water supply issues across the country. Mr. Landers
recommended that Kent County Water Authority get a second bend rating, particularly
from Moody's as that would result in them being able to issue bonds at a lower interest
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rate.

Mr. Wolanski then spoke and referenced page 5 of the presentation booklet
noting that Kent County Water Authority refinancing efforts would result in present day
value savings of $2,061,995.00.

Mr. Vitiello then spoke and echoed Mr. Landers recommendation on getting a
second bond rating as it is important and it can save the Authority a lot of money. Mr.
Haley then concluded the presentation reviewing page 7 of the presentation booklet
which highlights why Kent County Water Authority should go with Barclays Capital.

The General Manager then asked why it was necessary for Kent County Water
Authority to get a second bond rating and why Moody’s as opposed to Fitch. Mr. Vitiello
responded that Moody’s is more stringent in their bond rating and buyers would treat a
Moody'’s rating better than they would from Fitch, again potentially lowering the cost for
Kent County Water Authority. Mr. Vitiello also noted that Barclays conducts an
extensive pre-marketing campaign trying to educate investors before the purchase
thereby placing Kent County Water Authority in a better position once the bonds are
issued.

Janney Montgomery Scott

Kimberly Welsh, Team Leader, Steve Pitassi, Retail Distribution, Sara Desens,
Quanitative Analysis, appeared before the Board on behalf of Janney Montgomery Scott
and distributed to the Board a presentation booklet. Ms. Welsh noted that she has 23
years experience in Rhode Island water issues and that Janney Montgomery Scott
places more bonds into retail distribution. Janney Montgomery Scott did not take TARP
funds and did not get involved in any subprime loans, is privately funded, and has a
strong marketing plan for Kent County Water Authority. Ms. Welsh also directed the
Board to page 4 of the presentation booklet noting that Janney Montgomery Scott has
provided services for Rhode Island Clean Water Finance Agency saving $5 million in
interest costs, the State of Rhode Island COPs resulting in lowering the interest cost a
full 12 basis points and Rhode Island Student Loan Authority which resulted in pricing
levels 30% better than RISLA had done with Bank of America/Merrill Lynch.

Steve Pitassi also spoke noting that Janney Montgomery Scott has 26
employees in the Providence office and highlighted that it had hired Joe Hassett as a
consultant in 2009. Mr. Pitassi noted that the S&P upgrading recently received by Kent
County Water Authority is quite an accomplishment and should be promoted as part of
any marketing campaign and in fact he suggested that should be placed in a
conspicuous location within the Authority facility.

Sara Desens spoke and stated that she was involved in the Rhode Island Clean
Water Funding transaction and noted that Kent County Water Authority refinancing will
result in $1 million present value savings over the term of the refinancing.
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The General Manager again asked with regard to a second rating with either
Moody’s or Fitch and Mr. Pitassi indicated that it could result in a better interest rate but
Ms. Welsh noted that that would only occur if Moody’s gave a better rating than S&P.
Ms. Welsh indicated that Kent County Water Authority should have discussions with
Moody's but if it does not appear that a better rating will result, it is probably not worth
pursuing a second rating. Board Member Masterson asked if Kent County Water
Authority could be involved in offering the bonds to the rate payers and Ms. Welsh
indicated that it could be accomplished in a similar fashion as was done in East
Greenwich.

After the presentations, a thorough discussion ensued with Board Member
Gallucci stating that he was impressed with Barclays and found them to be the best due
to their size and board member Inman stated that Kent County Water Authority would
be fine with any of the three. Board Member Giorgio stated that Barclays probably
would be the best with Board Member Masterson stating that KCWA could be too small
for Barclays. It was the consensus of the Board that Barclays would provide the level of
service and expertise that would be in the best interest of KCWA at a fair and
reasonable price.

There was further discussion with input from Maureen Gurghigian.

It was moved by Board Member Gallucci and seconded by Board Member
Masterson to award the underwriting services proposal to Barclays Capital with the
General Manager to negotiate downward the proposal of not more than $112,881.75
($5.21 per $1,000) as Barclays would provide the level of service and expertise that
would be in the best interest of KCWA and it was unanimously,

VOTED: To award the underwriting services to Barclays Capital with the
General Manager to negotiate downward the proposal of not more than
$112,881.75 ($5.21 per $1,000) as Barclays would provide the level of
service and expertise that would be in the best interest of KCWA.

LEGAL MATTERS

Harris Mills

The company has gone into receivership. Kent County Water Authority is owed
$3,676.58. Legal Counsel will monitor for proof of claim filing. A permanent receiver
was appointed. A proof of claim prepared and forwarded to the General Manager for
signature on September 17, 2008 and will be filed in the Kent County Superior Court
and sent to the receiver. Proof of Claim was filed and sent to Received on September
19, 2008. The proof of claim deadline was December 1, 2008. Legal counsel will
continue to monitor for payment on claim. As of May 12, 2009, there has been no
change in status. Petition to sell was filed by Receiver in Kent County Superior Court
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on June 5, 2009. Offer to property made which will allow for partial payment of claims.
Legal Counsel will monitor progress of sale.

There has been no further progress regarding the sale of the Harris Mill
complex in the receivership matter. Legal Counsel to contact the Receiver for a status
report. New offers to purchase have come in which could allow Kent County Water
Authority claim in this matter to be paid out of the receivership proceeds. As of
September 14, 2009 the previous offer did not materialize. A new offer is being
pursued. Legal Counsel will continue to monitor the progress of the sale. The
receivership case is in the Supreme Court. On October 1, 2010 the Court approved the
sale of the property and the allowed disbursements including payment of Kent County
Water Authority bill. This office will continue to monitor payment. On May 13, 2011
Legal Counsel sent a letter to Counsel for potential buyer inquiring as to the status of
the sale. Legal Counsel followed up with counsel for Buyer on June 14, 2011 regarding
response to May 13, 2011 correspondence. On July 18, 2011 Legal Counsel was
informed by Buyer's Counsel that the sale is on hold pending resolution of Supreme
Court Appeals in receivership case. There has been no further word as of October 19,
2011.

Hope Mill Village Associates

The company is in receivership. Kent County Water Authority is owed $1,632.44.
Legal Counsel to prepare and file Proof of Claim. Proof of Claim was prepared and was
forwarded to the General Manager for signatures. Proof of Claim was filed in Kent
County Superior Court and was sent to the receiver on August 28, 2008 and as of this
date this case is still pending. Hope Mill filed Chapter 11 Bankruptcy on August 20,
2008. Kent County Water Authority was not listed as a creditor. The proof of claim was
prepared and signed by the General Manager on November 14, 2008 and was filed with
the Bankruptcy Court on November 18, 2008, The proof of claim filing deadline was the
end of November, 2008. Pursuant to the plan of reorganization filed by Debtor on
November 22, 2008, Kent County Water Authority will be paid in full upon confirmation
of the plan by the Bankruptcy Court and Legal Counsel will continue to monitor. As of
February 17, 2009 the Court has not scheduled a hearing for confirmation of plan.
Debtor will be filing an Amended Plan in March 2009. Legal Counsel will continue to
monitor. As of July 16, 2009 the Debtor has not filed an Amended Plan.

The Bankruptcy Court hearing was to be held on August 19, 2009 regarding a
motion filed by Hope Mill to convert Chapter 11 to Chapter 7. Legal counsel will monitor
the hearing and how the disposition of the hearing will affect the claim of Kent County
Water Authority. The hearing was held on December 17, 2009. Assets purchased
pursuant to Asset Purchase Agreement. Kent County Water Authority charges to be
paid pursuant to Asset Purchase Agreement. Legal Counsel will follow up regarding
timetable of payment to Kent County Water Authority. Legal Counsel spoke with
Attorney DeAngelis on February 17, 2010 for status on payment to Kent County Water
Authority.



Legal Counsel spoke with Attorney DeAngelis on May 13, 2010 and Mr.
DeAngelis stated that a final closing has yet to be scheduled, but should be scheduled
in the near future. There has been no progress on scheduling a closing as of October
19, 2011.

West Greenwich Technology Tank/Rockwood

This matter may be in litigation in that Rockwood Corporation had failed to take
any steps and continually denied Kent County Water Authority efforts to take any steps
in the painting issues inside of the tank and on February 16, 2009 their surety, Lincoln
General Insurance Company, denied the claim as well. The matter was reviewed
between the General Manager and Legal Counsel. Rockwood sent a proposal to Legal
Counsel on March 31, 2009 and the General Manager weighed the same and a
response was sent to Rockwood on April 24, 2009. On May 2, 2009 Rockwood sent
another proposal and the General Manager responded to the same on May 8, 2009
requesting a written remedial plan proposal within ten days. On May 8, 2009 Rockwood
responded by asking the General Manager to reconsider his position. On May 12, 2009
the General Manager sent correspondence to Rockwood stating the Authority will await
Rockwood comments to KCWA letter of May 8, 2009. On May 13, 2009 Rockwood
provided an additional response to the KCWA letter of May 8, 2009 with questions. On
May 13, 2009 the General Manager sent correspondence agreeing to provide
Rockwood with more time to complete a plan of remediation for an additional 10 days.
On May 14, 2009, Rockwood sent a response and the General Manager, Merithew and
Rockwood to have an informal meeting to work out details. The meeting took place and
the Authority is monitoring the efforts of Rockwood to remedy the situation. The tank
was recently dry inspected and the vendor remediated the same. Kent County Water
Authority is awaiting final inspection of the tank with respect to the remediation.
Rockwood has performed work at the site and it is necessary to have a final inspection
after the tank has been filled. The tank has been filled and inspection is moving
forward. This has been concluded. However, inspection followed which disclosed that
there were more paint issues. On July 22, 2010, Legal Counsel notified the Bonding
Company regarding action to correct. This will be further discussed by the General
Manager in IFR projects. This matter is being discussed which may include litigation
and KCWA is awaiting final restoration plans from the vendor. On March 16, 2011 and
March 17, 2011, the General Manager received email communications from Rockwood
requesting KCWA response to Rockwood performing its February 18th proposal on
March 21, 2011. Further, the email stated that Mr. Northrop is no longer with Lincoln
and provided an alternate contact for forwarding of the claim of KCWA.

On March 29, 2011 Legal Counsel sent correspondence to Mr. Northrop's
successor, Paul Poppish pursuant to Mr. Law of Rockwood. After receiving no reply,
Legal Counsel sent a follow up letter to Mr. Poppish on April 13, 2011. On May 16,
2011, Legal Counsel called Lincoln General and Mr. Poppish is no longer with the
company and was directed to Mr. Bob Griffith and Legal Counsel spoke with him and
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was asked to send the correspondence to him which was accomplished on even date.
No response was received from Mr. Griffith and Legal Counsel sent a follow up letter on
June 9, 2011.

On July 14, 2011 Legal Counsel had a telephone conference with Bob Griffith
from Lincoln General who stated that he would get something out to Legal Counsel the
beginning of the week of July 18, 2011 and a letter was received on July 17, 2011
stating that he would discuss it with his insured and would respond thereafter. On
August 5, 2011, Legal Counsel sent a follow up letter to Mr. Griffith since no response
was received.

Comptroller of the Currency

On October 16, 2008, Kent County Water Authority resolved to change the
Trustee from US Bank to Bank of NY Mellon regarding 2001/2002/2004 bond issue trust
administration to be effective January 23, 2009. That on October 17, 2008, Kent
County Water Authority timely notified US Bank concerning the transfer of trusteeship.
On approximately January 20, 2009, the US Bank announced that it would require
$6,650.00 as transfer fees to accomplish ownership to the Bank of NY Mellon.
Additionally, the US Bank kept $1,667.67 of fees that were previously unused. That in
order for the closing and transfer to take place, Kent County Water Authority on
January 22, 2009 paid the sum of $6,650.00 under protest and stated its displeasure
with the US Bank and thereby stating that it would not jeopardize its bondholders and
therefore paid the same and also sent a copy to the Controller of the Currency. On
March 4, 2009 the Controller of the Currency stated that the US Bank would be replying
directly to Kent County Water Authority. On March 11, 2009 Kent County Water
Authority received a response from US Bank which was totally unsatisfactory. On
March 31, 2009, Kent County Water Authority notified the Controller of the Currency
concerning the unsatisfactory response of US Bank dated March 11, 2009 and
reiterated its position. On June 30, 2009 US Bank sent a check in the amount of
$1,666.67 and it was received by Legal Counsel on July 6, 2009, saying that the same
was a bookkeeping error as exhibited on the check. That on July 7, 2009 Kent County
Water Authority sent a letter to US Bank with a copy to the Controller of the Currency
that the amount for advance services paid was acknowledged and that Kent County
Water Authority has not acknowledged its exception to extracting at the 11th hour
ransom of $6,650.00 on January 12, 2009 and it will continued pursuit of its claim with
the Controller of the Currency. A follow up letter was sent to the Controller of the
Currency on August 21, 2009 and will await a response. A follow up letter was sent on
December 17, 2009. The General Manager received a response from the Comptroller
of the Currency on January 8, 2010 and on January 11, 2010, Legal Counsel received a
response letter from the Comptroller of the Currency which deemed that the complaint
is still active. Legal Counsel has been monitoring the status via the website provided by
the Comptroller and there is no updated status as of May 20, 2010 and Legal Counsel
sent follow up letters on May 20, 2010, September 15, 2010, October 8, 2010 and
November 17, 2010. In response to follow-up letters, status of claim via website has
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been changed to “Review in Process”. Legal Counsel sent another follow up letter on
February 16, 2011. Still awaiting reply which for this agency is glacial.

On July 18, 2011, Legal Counsel sent certified correspondence to John Walsh,
Acting Controller of the Currency asking for guidance or a resolution to this matter. The
letter included the ten unanswered letters. A response letter dated July 25, 2011 was
received by Legal Counsel on August 1, 2011 stating that the letter of July 18, 2011 was
referred to the Comptroller of the Currency Customer Assistance Group.

On September 2, 2011, Legal Counsel received a response from the Comptroller
of the Currency dated August 29, 2011 which refers to their previous response dated
January 8, 2010.

Spectrum Properties, The Oaks, Coventry, Rhode Island

Legal Counsel for the developer forwarded on July 13, 2009 to Kent County
Water Authority Legal Counsel for comment on the proposed form of easement deeds
with respect to the residential subdivision. On July 29, 2009, Legal Counsel for Kent
County Water Authority sent a response to Attorney William Landry setting forth
comments to the proposed form of deeds. Legal Counsel received revised deeds from
Attorney Landry on September 10, 2009 and they have been forwarded to the General
Manager for review and have been approved by the General Manager. On September
24, 2009, Legal Counsel forwarded to Attorney Landry correspondence starting that the
form of easement deed has been approved by Kent County Water Authority and for
Attorney Landry to forward the original executed deeds to Kent County Water Authority
for execution of acceptance. Legal Counsel has not received the deeds to date
therefore Legal Counsel forwarded status inquiry correspondence to Attorney Landry on
November 18, 2009. Attorney Landry replied to Legal Counsel on November 23, 2009
stating that the developer is in the midst of scheduling a final approval hearing with the
Town and Attorney Landry will provide Legal Counsel for KCWA with the anticipated
timetable for final approval and recording of the deeds upon Mr. Landry’s receipt of this
information.

Legal Counsel was pursuing Attorney Landry for status of his receipt of timetable
for municipal approvals. Legal Counsel telephoned Attorney Landry and left a voicemail
message as to status and subsequently forwarded correspondence to Attorney Landry
on March 11, 2010. On May 11, 2010, Legal Counsel forwarded subsequent
correspondence to Attorney Landry inquiring as to the status of the matter. The
Developer contacted Legal Counsel directly and informed her that final approvals have
not been received. Sanford J. Resnick, Esq. forwarded correspondence on September
17, 2010 to the Chairman informing of his representation of the developer and a request
to appear before the Board to discuss inspection fees.

Mr. Resnick appeared at the May 19, 2011 Board Meeting and the staffs are
working together with the Developer and Legal Counsel. Mr. Resnick will draft
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agreements with respect to flushing and constructing the water line. On August 15,
2011 Legal Counsel left a message with Mr. Resnick for status update and as of
October 18, 2011 Legal Counsel has not received a response.

Natgun

Counsel for Natgun corporation was to present another proposal for Kent County
Water Authority to review and none has been received by Legal Counsel to date albeit
the attorney for Natgun had asked Legal Counsel for time to provide a document in lieu
of a release. The matter stands as Kent County Water Authority is aware that Natgun is
litigating with Parkside which refuses to provide a release. Kent County Water Authority
is protected due to the hold back on the contract. The Natgun matter has been settled
and release paperwork is being drafted to be forwarded to the parties.

Cardi Corporation, DPUC

A hearing on this matter was scheduled at the DPUC for September 16, 2011
relating to Dig Safe/Excavation issues but was continued for purposes of obtaining
discovery and the parties met on October 12, 2011 to discuss the Dig Safe law
application. An order was received from the PUC on October 14, 2011 confirming that
KCWA withdrew its appeal in this matter as the parties resolved the matter to their
mutual satisfaction.

Director of Finance Report:

Joanne Gershkoff, Finance Director, explained and submitted the financial report
and comparative balance sheets, statements of revenues, expenditures and cash
receipts, disbursements and FY 2010-2011 attached as “B” through September, 2011,
and after thorough discussion with regard to the sales and revenue shortfalls. The
restricted accounts were all funded for the period.

Board Member Gallucci moved and seconded by Board Member Masterson to
accept the reports and attach the same as an exhibit and that the same be incorporated
by reference and be made a part of these minutes and it was unanimously,

VOTED: That the financial report, comparative balance sheet and
statement of revenues, expenditure and cash receipts, disbursements and FY
2010-2011 attached as “B” through September, 2011 be approved as
presented and be incorporated herein and are made a part hereof.

Point of Personal Privilege and Communications:




The Chairman noted that the Treatment Plant construction was going smoothly
and he commended the process as well as those who were involved in the construction.

Board Member Masterson noted that dead timber in the area was a concern and
the General Manager said this was the result of natural process occurring and as
opposed to anything being done by Kent County Water Authority.

GENERAL MANAGER/CHIEF ENGINEER’S REPORT
Old Business
New Business:

Salary Benefits, TDI Action
Revised Employee Handbook Approval

A lengthy discussion occurred regarding the proposed revisions to the employee
handbook approval and salary benefits, TDI action. Board Member Gallucci in
referencing page 3 of the revised Employee Handbook stated that the supplemental
payment plan effective date should be amended to January 1, 2010 and the Chairman
concurred with Board Member Gallucci. The General Manager indicated that the
January 1, 2010 effective date might result in employees qualifying in the supplemental
payment plan program who are no longer injured or no longer are employed with Kent
County Water Authority which would have to be reflected in a change in the Kent
County Water Authority budget which was of great concern to the General Manager.

The discussion then turned to the second paragraph of page 3 proposed revision
to the employee handbook regarding the subrogation provision. Board Member
Gallucci noted that he recommends that the subrogation provision be deleted from the
revised Employee Handbook and made a motion to adopt the proposed revision to the
employee handbook with a deletion of the subrogation provision and which was
seconded by Board Member Giorgio.

The General Manager cautioned to the Board that he recommended against
deleting the subrogation provision as it would result in Kent County Water Authority
funding third party settlements since the purpose of the provision is to make Kent
County Water Authority whole on any payments made on the supplemental payment
plan in third party situations.

Board Member Inman noted that he rethought his original objection to the
subrogation provision and Board Member Masterson also opined that the subrogation
provision remain intact. The concern of the Board was whether the subrogation
provision would take away compensation that the employee would be entitled to as a
result of a third party action. Legal Counsel gave a detailed summary demonstrating
that the inclusion of the subrogation provision placed the Kent County Water Authority in
the similar position as Workers’ Compensation Carrier, TDI or any health care insurance
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provider. Mr. Paras opined that those entities are all entitled to reimbursement for
compensation paid to the employee upon the receipt of a third party settlement. He
noted that the subrogation provision would not affect any settlement in that it would not
take away any pain and suffering damages from the employee. In response to a
question by Board Member inman, Legal Counsel indicated that the subrogation
provision puts the Authority in a revenue neutral position. Mr. Paras stated that failure
to include subrogation provision would negatively affect Kent County Water Authority
revenue in that it might result in incalculable losses including the opportunity to recoup
the benefits paid to the employee which would result in increase costs to the Authority
which is in contravention to its mission, especially as the Authority is looking to lower its
costs as much as possible in these trying economic times.

After further discussion, it was stated by Board Members Gallucci and Giorgio
that the motion was withdrawn deleting the subrogation provision. The matter was
continued for further discussion regarding the subrogation provision. Board Member
Masterson stated that Legal Counsel shall provide a detailed memo explaining the
effect of including the subrogation provision in the proposed revisions to the Employee
Handbook.

DEM Land Purchase & Easement Seven Mile Road Tank Site

The General Manager referenced his memo dated October 4, 2011 as evidenced
and attached as “C’.

The General Manager noted that the Department of Environmental Management
is interested in purchasing 27,000 square feet of property adjacent to an area of 3.5
acres that Kent County Water Authority owns in the Seven Mile Road tank property.

The Department of Environmental Management is also looking for an additional
8,000 square feet for a construction easement as the Department of Environmental
Management is interested in constructing a spillway to divert flood water in the area.
The Department of Environmental Management presented an appraisal of a cost
estimate of $28,700.00.

It was moved by Board Member Inman and seconded by Board Member Gallucci
that Kent County Water Authority accept the offer of the Department of Environmental
Management to purchase the Seven Mile Road property in the sum of $28,700 or more
and it was unanimously,

VOTED: To accept the offer of the Department of Environmental
Management to purchase the Seven Mile Road property in the sum of
$28,700 or more.

Approval Water Street Replacement/East Greenwich Sewer Program Contract Approval
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The General Manager provided an overview of the need for the construction of a
new 8 inch water main on Water Street from King Street to Queen Road in East
Greenwich. The General Manager also outlined an agreement between Kent County
Water Authority and James J. Geremia Associates, Inc. for engineering services
regarding the water main. The cost of the agreement for Kent County Water Authority is
a lump sum fee of $3,140.00.

It was moved by Board Member Masterson and it was seconded by Board
Member Gallucci to approve the East Greenwich Sewer Program Contract including the
Kent County Water Authority 8 inch water main for engineering services with James J.
Geremia Associates, Inc. in the sum of $3,140.00 as evidenced and attached as “D”
and it was unanimously,

VOTED: To approve the East Greenwich Sewer Program Contract
including the Kent County Water Authority 8 inch water main for
engineering services with James J. Geremia Associates, Inc. in the sum of
$3,140.00 as evidenced and attached as “D".

Bond Counsel Negotiation Results, Selection of Bond Counsel

The General Manager submitted a memo dated October 4, 2011 as evidenced
and attached as “E” which described the discussion and negotiations with Partridge,
Snow & Hahn and Edwards, Wildman & Palmer, LLP. He stated that Partridge, Snow &
Hahn proposed a blended rate of $290.00/hour for services and Edwards, Wildman &
Palmer LLP offered $365.00/hour with a fee cap of $35,000.00 along with $1,900.00 in
transcript fees.

It was moved by Board Member Inman and seconded by Board Member
Masterson to engage Partridge, Snow and Hahn as Bond Counsel for the blended rate
of $290.00/hour per attorney for Bond Counsel services and it was unanimously,

VOTED: To engage Partridge, Snow and Hahn as Bond Counsel for the
blended rate of $290.00/hour per attorney for Bond Counsel services.

Warwick Sewer Authority Contract Request

The General Manager reviewed correspondence dated September 27, 2011 as
evidenced and attached as “F” from the Warwick Sewer Authority which referenced the
fact that the Warwick Sewer Authority will soon begin quarterly billing and has asked
Kent County Water Authority for consumption records on a quarterly basis and that it
was proposed that the agreement be modified to reflect the transfer of information on a
quarterly basis for a fee of $0.25 per record. The General Manager indicated that the
fee should remain at $1.00 for each service record and Board Member Gallucci opined
that no act should be taken at this time and that further discussion should be done
between the Authority and the City of Warwick on this issue. It was the sense of the

12



Board to not act on this proposal at this time.

CAPITAL PROJECTS:
INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS

All Capital Projects and Infrastructure Projects were addressed by the General
Manager and described to the Board by the General Manager with general discussion
following and are evidenced and attached as “G”.

Board Member Inman made a Motion to adjourn, seconded by Board Member
Masterson and it was unanimously voted by the Board Members present,

M ﬂw%

ép(et:f}x% Tempore

VOTED: To adjourn the meeting at 6:33 p.m.
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Braver.

| Accountants & Advisors

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Board of Directors
Kent County Water Authority
West Warwick, Rhode Island

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Kent County Water Authority (the
Authority) as of and for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, as listed in the table of contents. These financial

statements are the responsibility of the Authority’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to the financial audits in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General to the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,

as well as evaluating the overall basic financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the Authority as of June 30, 2011 and 2010 and the respective changes in its
financial position and, where applicable, cash flows therefore for the years then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated September 22,
2011 on our consideration of the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting

or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

The management's discussion and analysis and schedule of funding progress for pension plan and other
plo

post-employment benefits on pages 2 through 5 and page 20 are a required part of the basic financial statements

Providence, Rhode Island BZMM ' PL

September 22, 2011

Needham
Boston

. Concord
ﬂ g I Taunton
Nomowne 155 South Main Street, Suite 100, Providence, RI 02903 T 401 A21.2710 F401.274.5230 www.thebravergroup.com  Providence




KENT COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - UNAUDITED
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

The Kent County Water Authority (the Authority) is a public benefit corporation created
pursuant to and existing under Chapter 1740 of the Public Laws of 19486, at Chapter 16 of Title
39 of the Rhode Island General Laws (1956), as amended, and is subiject to the supervisory and
regulatory powers of the State Public Utilities Commission (PUC).

The Authority provides water supply services through metered sales in the communities of Coventry,
Warwick, West Warwick, East Greenwich, West Greenwich, and in smaller sections of Cranston,

Scituate, and North Kingstown. The Authority is responsible for operating and maintaining the water
supply system.

The operations of the Authority are accounted for on a Proprietary Fund Type (Enterprise Fund) basis.
The Authority operates in a manner similar to private business enterprises where the costs of

approved by the PUC.

Condensed financial information from the statements of net assets and operations is presented below.
The statement of net assets provides information on the assets and liabilities of the Authority, with net
assets reported as the difference between assets and liabilities. The statement of operations of the
Authority reflects all revenues earned and all expenses incurred for each fiscal year:

Condensed Financial Information

2011 2010 2009
Current Assets $ 3,540,505 $ 3,387,177 $ 3,094,146
Capital assets, net 102,382,408 101,713,870 95,718,207
Other noncurrent assets 37,543,250 31,926,350 33,993,649
Total assets 143,466,163 137,027,397 132,806,002
Current liabilities 5,141,999 4,686,575 4,619,726
Noncurrent liabilities 27,530,707 29,682,570 31,745,523
Total liabilities 32,672,706 34,369,145 36,365,249
Net assets:

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 93,098,199 93,844,901 86,890,478
Restricted for debt service 3,701,637 3,701,637 3,332,545

Restricted for infrastructure replacement 8,734,218 3,679,857 -
Unrestricted net assets 5,259,403 1,431,857 6,217,730
Total net assets 110,793,457 102,658,252 96,440,753
Total liabilities and net assets $ 143,466,163 $ 137,027,397 $ 132,806,002

—_—tee, 2 ShchOY/ B 132,806,002




KENT COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION — UNAUDITED
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

2011 2010 2009
Operating revenue:
Water sales 19,097,536 16,270,620 16,280,667
Hydrant rentals 1,300,267 1,225,471 1,179,267
Other 322,411 300,097 252,252
Total operating revenue 20,720,214 17,796,188 17,712,186
Operating expenses:
Source of supply 4,882,196 4,125,314 4,263,881
Pumping 537,850 555,989 652,455
Transmission and distribution 1,331,725 1,047,954 1,020,207
Water Treatment 296,326 282,042 232,176
Customer accounting 407,909 319,573 327,975
Administrative and general 2,458,279 2,677,943 2,606,718
Depreciation 1,617,170 1,510,967 1,392,172
Taxes other than income 182,161 146,881 158,379
Amortization 120,375 120,375 120,376
Total operating expenses 11,833,991 10,687,038 10,774,339
Operating income 8,886,223 7,109,150 6,937,847
Nonoperating income:
Capital contributions - 4,356 1,108,259
Interest income (expense) (751,018) (896,007) (710,304)
Change in net assets $ 8,135,205 $ 6,217,499 $ 7,335,802

In FY11, the Authority’s net assets totaled $110.8 million, an increase of $8.1 million or 8% from the
previous year. Total assets in FY11 were $143 million, an increase of $6.4 million or 4.7% from last
year. Total liabilities decreased by $1.7 million or 5% as a result of continuing debt service payments.
The Authority’s major capital expenditures included Capital Improvement Projects (funded by revenue
bonds) and Infrastructure Projects (funded by water rates). In FY10, the Authority’s net assets totaled
$102.6 million, an increase of $6.2 million or 6% from the previous year. Total assets in FY10 were
$137 million, an increase of $4.2 million or 3% from last year. Total liabilities decreased by $1.9
million or 5.5% as a result of continuing debt service payments.

Water and fire protection charges for FY11 represented 98.4% of operating revenues. The remaining
1.6% includes inspection and turn-on fees, and late payment penalties. The operating revenue
totaled $20.7 million or 1.6% more than the prior year's revenue. This increase can be attributed to
pass through rate increases approved by the PUC. Water and fire protection charges for FY10
represented 98.3% of operating revenues. The remaining 1.7% includes inspection and turn-on fees,
and late payment penalties. The operating revenue totaled $17.8 million or 5% more than prior year's
revenue. This increase can be attributed to pass through rate increases approved by the PUC.



KENT COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - UNAUDITED
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

Total operating expenses for FY11 totaled $11.8 million, which was $1.1 million or 11% more than the
operating expenses for the previous year. The increase is the result of a increase in water purchases
compared to prior year. Total operating expenses for FY10 totaled $10.7 million, which was $87
thousand or .8% less than the operating expenses for the previous year. The decrease is the result of
a decrease in water purchases compared to prior year.

The operating income for FY11 totaled $8.9 million, representing an increase of 25% from the
previous year. This increase is a result of the changes discussed above.

Capital Assets

In FY11, the Authority’s project additions financed with bond proceeds totaled approximately $6.6
million and included a primary pump station upgrade, wellfield storage treatment, and additional
transmission lines. Infrastructure projects funded by rates totaled $450 thousand, which was used
primarily for water main installation.

In FY10, the Authority’s project additions financed with bond proceeds totaled approximately $600
thousand and included a primary pump station upgrade, wellfield storage treatment, and additional
transmission lines. Infrastructure projects funded by rates totaled $6.1 million, which was used
primarily for water main installation.

The Authority’s capital budget includes projected expenditures of $22.2 million. Infrastructure projects

under a state-mandated plan to replace old plant in service includes projected expenditures of $22.6
million over the same period.

Debt Plan

Currently the Authority has three series of General Revenue Bonds outstanding at the end of FY11,
totaling $28.8 million at par value.

2001 Series “A” $ 6,600,000
2002 Series “A” 17,710,000
2004 Series “A” 4,490,000




KENT COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION — UNAUDITED
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

During FY11, the Authority paid approximately $2.5 million in principal on outstanding issuances and
$1.3 million of interest on outstanding issuances.

The Authority is required to establish and maintain rates and charges at levels sufficient so that total
net revenues in each year during which bonds are outstanding will equal at least 125% of the bond
debt service requirement during such year less the amount, if any, of bond proceeds available to pay
interest becoming due in such year on bonds outstanding as of the first day of such year. The
Authority has exceeded the 125% debt service coverage requirement of the Resolution in each year
since the 2001 issue.

FY12 Budget and Rates

For FY12, the budget for operating revenues will decrease by 6.1%. A 9% decrease is projected for
operation and maintenance expenses.

Request for Information

This financial report is intended to provide an overview of the financial picture of the Kent County
Water Authority. Any further questions regarding any of the information contained within this report
may be directed to the General Manager or the Treasurer at P.O. Box 192, West Warwick, Rl 02893.



STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable, less allowance of $147,365 in 2011

and $103,683 in 2010
Materials and supplies inventory
Other assets

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:

Restricted cash and cash equivalents held by trustee (Note 3)
Restricted investment held by trustee-Infrastructure replacement (Note 3)

Capital assets:

Depreciable, net (Note 4)
Nondepreciable (Note 4)
Deferred bond issuance costs, net
Total noncurrent assets

TOTAL ASSETS

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued interest expense
Accrued liabilities

Water quality protection charges payable (Note 8)

Long-term debt due within one year (Note 5)
Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Long-term debt, net(Note 5)
OPEB obligation, net(Note 7)

Total long-term liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for debt service
Restricted for infrastructure replacement
Unrestricted net assets
Total net assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

011 2010
$ 503,758 $ 75,120
2,575,878 2,918,546
407,991 393,511

52,878 -

3,540,505 3,387,177
28,489,098 27,885,621
8,734,218 3,679,857
91,255,759 85,792,734
11,126,649 15,921,136
319,934 360,872
139,925,658 133,640,220

$ 143,466,163

$ 137,027,397

$ 881,648 $ 567,844
613,551 658,675
992,273 889,702

59,627 70,354
2,595,000 2,500,000
5,141,999 4,686,575

26,307,201 28,878,464
1,223,506 804,106
27,530,707 29,682,570
32,672,706 34,369,145
93,098,199 93,844,901
3,701,637 3,701,637
8,734,218 3,679,857
5,259,403 1,431,857
110,793,457 102,658,252

$ 143,466,163

$ 137,027,397

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.




STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

2011 2010
Operating revenues:
Water $ 19,097,536 $ 16,270,620
Hydrant rentals 1,300,267 1,225,471
Other 322,411 300,097
Total operating revenues 20,720,214 17,796,188
Operating expenses:
Source of supply 4,882,196 4,125,314
Pumping 537,850 555,989
Transmission and distribution lines 1,331,725 1,047,954
Water treatment 296,326 282,042
Customer accounts and salaries and supplies 407,909 319,573
Administrative and general 2,458,279 2,577,943
Depreciation 1,617,170 1,510,967
Taxes other than income 182,161 146,881
Amortization 120,375 120,375
Total operating expenses 11,833,991 10,687,038
Operating income 8,886,223 7,109,150
Non-operating income (expenses) :
Capital contributions - 4,356
Interest income 36,597 6,915
Interest expense (787,615) (902,922)
Net non-operating income (expense) (751,018) (891,651)
Increase in net assets 8,135,205 6,217,499
Net assets at beginning of year 102,658,252 96,440,753

Net assets at end of year

$ 110,793,457

$ 102,658,252

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.




STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers
Cash paid to employees for services
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest income received
Net cash provided by investing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Payments on debt
Capital additions
Interest expense
Net cash used for capital and related financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Operating income
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization of bond issuance costs
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable, net
(Increase) decrease in material, supplies and lnventory
(Increase) decrease in other assets
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities
Increase (decrease) in water quality protection charges payable
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities

Noncash capital and related financing activites:

2011 2010
$ 21,062,883 $ 17,437,226
(1,141,176) (1,280,545)
(8,276,155) (7,532,116)
11,645,552 8,624,565
36,597 6,915
36,597 6,915
(2,500,000) (2,415,000)
(2,207,234) (7,205,331)
(888,439) (1,058,606)
(5,595,673) (10,678,937)
6,086,476 (2,047,457)
31,640,598 33,688,055
$ 37,727,074 $ 31,640,598
$ 8886223 $ 7,109,150
1,737,545 1,631,342
342,668 (358,963)
(14,480) 32,773
(52,878) 12,062
313,804 (173,800)
24,097 3,930
(10,827) (26,777)
419,400 394,848
§ 11,645552 & _ 8,604,565

Noncash acquisition of capital assets totaled $0 and $4,356 in 2011 and 2010, respectively.

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
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KENT COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

1.

ORGANIZATION

a)

b)

Primary Government

The Kent County Water Authority (the Authority) was created by General Assembly of the State of
Rhode Island on April 24, 1946, and was organized on July 8, 1946. The Authority is a body corporate
and politic and serves as the governing body of the Kent County Water District, a political subdivision
of the State of Rhode Island. The Authority is subject to the regulations of the Public Utility
Commission (PUC) of the State of Rhode Island.

The Authority provides water supply services through metered sales in the communities of
Warwick, West Warwick, Coventry, East Greenwich, North Kingstown, Cranston, Scituate and West
Greenwich. The Authority is also responsible for acquiring, constructing, improving, operating, and
maintaining the water supply system. The Authority’s source of water supply is principally through
purchases of water from the Providence Water Supply Board and Warwick Water Department with
the remaining amount produced from its own wells.

Component Units

Component Units are included in the Authority's reporting entity if their operational and financial
relationships with the Authority are significant. Pursuant to the criteria established by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), no component units were identified for inclusion
in the accompanying financial statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies of the Authority conform to U.S. generally accepted accounting principles

(GAAP) as applicable to governmental units. The GASB is the accepted standard-setting body for
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The following is a summary of
the more significant accounting policies followed by the Authority:

a)

Basis of Presentation

The operations of the Authority are accounted for on a Proprietary Fund Type (Enterprise Fund)
basis.

Enterprise funds are used to account for operations (a) that are financed and operated in a
manner similar to private business enterprises where the intent of the governing body is that the costs
(including depreciation) of providing goods and services to the general public on a continuing basis be
financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided
that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate
for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes.

Proprietary fund revenues and expenses are recognized on the accrual basis. Revenues are

recognized in the accounting period in which they are earned and become measurable; expenses are
recognized in the period incurred, if measurable.

(CONTINUED)




KENT COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ( Continued)

b) Operating and Nonoperating Revenue

c)

d)

g)

h)

Revenues include amounts billed to all customers. All billed charges are based on rates approved
by the PUC. Revenues for unbilled amounts to general customers are estimated based on billing
amounts subsequent to year-end. The Authority distinguishes operating revenues and expenses from
non-operating. Operating revenues result from charges to customers for water and related services.
Operating expenses include the cost of operations, maintenance, sales and service, administrative
expenses and depreciation. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as
non-operating or capital contributions.

Utility Plant

Property, plant, and equipment is stated at cost. The Authority provides for depreciation of capital
assets based on a composite rate of 1.5% of depreciable capital assets as required by the Public
Utility Commission. Depreciation expense is not reflected for construction in progress until it is placed

in service. The Authority capitalizes interest costs as part of the cost of constructing transmission and
distribution facilities.

Capital Contributions

Capital contributions consist of property, plant, and equipment paid for by customers for water

installations. Once the installation is complete, the property, plant, and equipment transfer to the
Authority. .

Materials and Supplies Inventory

Materials and supplies inventory is stated at the lower of cost (average cost method) or market.

Proprietary Activity Accounting and Financlal Reporting

The Authority has elected to apply accounting standards applicable to the private sector issued on

or before November 30, 1989 unless those standards conflict with or contradict pronouncements of
GASB.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash (held by trustee) include highly liquid investments
with a maturity of three months or less when purchased. Restricted cash has been classified as
noncurrent as it primarily represents unspent bond proceeds restricted for future capital spending.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities, and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, at the date of the financial

statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Bond Issue Costs

Expenses related to the issuance of Bonds are amortized on a straight-line basis over the life of
the bonds, which approximates the effective interest method.

(CONTINUED)
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KENT COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

J) Reclassifications

Certain accounts from 2010 have been reclassified to conform to the 2011 presentation.
k) Recently Issued Accounting Standards
The Authority has implemented the following new accounting pronouncements:

v' GASB Statement No. 54 — Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type
Definitions, effective for the Authority’s fiscal year ending June 30, 2011. The adoption of

this Statement did not have an impact on the Authority’s financial position or results of
operation.

v GASB Statement No. 59 — Financial Instruments Omnibus, effective for the Authority’s
fiscal year ending June 30, 2011. The adoption of this Statement did not have an impact
on the Authority’s financial position or results of operation.

The Authority will adopt the following new accounting pronouncement in future years:

v GASB Statement No. 60 — Accounting and Financial Reporting for Service Concession
Arrangement, effective for the Authority’s fiscal year ending June 30, 2013.

v' GASB Statement No. 61 — The Financial Reporting entity: Omnibus an amendment of

GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 34, effective for the Authority’s fiscal year ending June
30, 2013.

v GASB Statement No. 62 — Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance
Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements, effective for
the Authority's fiscal year ending June 30, 2013.

v GASB Statement No. 63 — Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources,
Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position, effective for the Authority’s fiscal year
ending June 30, 2013.

v GASB Statement No. 64 ~ Derivative Instruments: Application of Hedge Accounting
Termination Provisions — an amendment of GASB Statement No. 53, effective for the
Authority’s fiscal year ending June 30, 2012.

The impact of these pronouncements on the Authority’s financial statements has yet to be
determined.

(CONTINUED)
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KENT COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

Essential risk information regarding the Authority’s deposits and investments is presented below.

a) Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of bank failure, the Authority's deposits may not be
returned. As of June 30, 2011 and 2010, bank balances totaling $544,869 and $291,491,
respectively, are fully FDIC insured, and $0 and $63,549 are uninsured and uncollateralized.

b) Interest Rate Risk

c)

In connection with the issuances of $10 million general revenue bonds in July 2001, $24.4 million
of general revenue bonds in December 2002, and $10.4 million of general revenue in April 2004, the
proceeds from the bonds along with subsequent debt payments by the Authority and unspent
operating income are maintained in cash accounts held in trust by the trustee.

The Authority’s investment policy is governed by the general bond resolution and the series
resolution for all transactions covered by bond funding of the Authority. All investments are managed
through the trustee of the Authority and invested as allowed.

Investments are valued at fair value. All of the Authority’s debt investments have maturities of less

than one year from the end of the reporting period. The components and fair values of the Authority’s
investments are presented below:

Fair value
Investment type 2011 2010
Money Market Treasury
Obligation Fund $ 35,920,329 $ 30,285,681
U.S Treasuries 1,302,987 1,279,797

Total investments $ 37,223,316 $ 31,565,478

The Authority established an “Infrastructure Replacement Fund” in conformity with all applicable
provisions of state and federal laws including the federal Safe Drinking Water Act (42 USC Section
300f et seq.); Chapter 46-13 of the General Laws of Rhode Island, Public Drinking Water Supply. The

dedicated fund for infrastructure replacement was $8,734,218 and $3,679,857 as of June 30, 2011
and 2010, respectively.

Credit Risk

The Authority has not adopted a formal policy related to credit risk. The Authority's investments
are as follows:

Credit Rating
Money Market Treasury obligation fund Aaa (Moody's)
U.S. Treasuries Aaa (Mioody's)

(CONTINUED)
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KENT COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

CAPITAL ASSETS

The cost and activity of water capital assets in service and related accumulated depreciation for
the year ended June 30, 2011 is as follows:

Balance at Balance at
June 30, 2010 Increases Decreases June 30, 2011
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Construction in progress $ 14085001 $ 2,257,171 § 7,051,658 $ 9,290,604
Land 1,836,045 - - 1,836,045
Total capital assets, not
being depreciated 15,921,136 2,257,171 7,051,658 11,126,649
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements 2,817,123 - - 2,817,123
Machinery and equipment 15,776,518 28,540 - 15,805,058
Infrastructure 82,137,518 7,051,658 - 89,189,176
Total capital assets,
being depreciated 100,731,159 7,080,198 - 107,811,357
Less accumulated depreciation 14,938,425 1,617,173 16,555,598
Total capital assets,
being depreciated, net 85,792,734 5,463,025 - 91,255,759
Capital assets, net $ 101,713,870 § 7,720,196 § 7,051,658  § 102,382,408

The cost and activity of water capital assets in service and related accumulated depreciation for
the year ended June 30, 2010 is as follows:

Balance at Balance at
June 30, 2009 Increases Decreases June 30, 2010
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Construction in progress $ 14498139 $ 7,466,949 $ 7,879,997 § 14,085,091
Land 1,836,045 - - 1,836,045
Total capital assets, not
being depreciated 16,334,184 7,466,949 7,879,997 15,921,136
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements 2,817,123 - - 2,817,123
Machinery and equipment 7,856,840 7,919,678 - 15,776,518
Infrastructure 82,137,518 - ~ 82,137,518
Total capital assets,
being depreciated 92,811,481 7,919,678 - 100,731,159
Less accumulated depreciation 13,427,458 1,510,967 - 14,938,425
Total capital assets,
being depreciated, net 79,384,023 6,408,711 - 85,792,734
Capital assets, net $ 95718207 $ 13875660 $ 7,879,997 $101 ,713,870
(CONTINUED)
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KENT COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Interest costs of $499,442 and $418,605, offset by interest income of $38,970 and $18,783,
were capitalized in 2011 and 2010, respectively.

LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

The Authority issues revenue bonds to support various projects. The following is @ summary of
the bond activity for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010:

Amounts
Balance Balance due within
Description June 30, 2010 Additions Reductions June 30, 2011 one year

Revenue bonds:

July 2001 Series A bearing

interest at 3.5%-5% and

maturing in 2022 $ 7,045,000 % - $ (445,000) $ 6,600,000 $ 465,000
December 2002 Series A

bearing interest at 2%-5%

and maturing in 2024 18,700,000 - (990,000) 17,710,000 1,030,000
April 2004 Series A bearing

interest at 2%-4% and

maturing in 2014 5,555,000 - (1,065,000) 4,490,000 1,100,000
31,300,000 - (2,500,000) 28,800,000 2,695,000
Add (less):
Unamortized discount (13,258) - 1,205 (12,053) -
Unamortized premium 389,575 - (56,905) 332,670 -
Unamortized loss on refunding (297,853) - 79,437 (218,416) -
78,464 - 23,737 102,201 -
$ 31378464 § - $ (2476263) $ 28,902,201 $ 2,595,000
(CONTINUED)
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KENT COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

Amounts
Balance Balance due within
Description June 30, 2009 Additions Reductions June 30, 2010 one year

Revenue bonds:

July 2001 Series A bearing

interest at 3.5%-5% and

maturing in 2022 $ 7,475,000 % - $ (430,000) $ 7,045,000 $ 445,000
December 2002 Series A

bearing interest at 2%-5%

and maturing in 2024 19,655,000 - (955,000) 18,700,000 990,000
April 2004 Series A bearing

interest at 2%-4% and

maturing in 2014 _ 6,585,000 - (1,030,000) 5,555,000 1,065,000
33,715,000 - (2,415,000) 31,300,000 2,500,000
Add (less):

Unamortized discount (14,463) - 1,205 (13,258) -
Unamortized premium 446,480 - (56,905) 389,675 -
Unamortized loss on refunding (377,290) - 79,437 (297,853) -
54,727 - 23,737 78,464 -

$ 33,769,727 $ - $ (2,391,263) $ 31,378,464 § 2,500,000

The annual debt service requirements of the general long-term bonds payable as of June 30,
2011 are as follows:

Principal Interest Total
Fiscal year ended June 30:
2012 $ 2,595,000 $ 1,285,885 § 3,880,885
2013 2,700,000 1,177,889 3,877,889
2014 2,800,000 1,069,686 3,869,686
2015 2,760,000 961,310 3,721,310
2016-2020 9,790,000 3,334,632 13,124,632
2021-2024 8,155,000 759,544 8,914,544

$ 28,800,000 $ 8,688,946 § 37,388,946

Borrowings are secured by the Authority's pledge of all revenues, monies, securities, receivables,
and other funds of the Authority as well as the proceeds of the sale of the Authority’s real property
pursuant to a mortgage on its water supply, treatment and distribution facilities, exclusive of monies
collected as water quality protection charges.

The Authority must meet certain financial covenants. The Authority was in compliance with all
such covenants at June 30, 2011 and 2010.

(CONTINUED)
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KENT COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

6.

PENSION PLAN

a)

b)

Plan Description

The Authority maintains a single employer, noncontributory defined benefit pension plan (the Plan)
covering substantially all employees. To participate in the Plan, employees must be at least twenty-
one years of age and be employed by the Authority for a minimum of 12 months. The Plan provides
retirement, disability, and death benefits to plan members based upon the average of the highest
consecutive five years of compensation of the last 10 years of participation. The Authority is
responsible for making all contributions to the Plan. The benefits provisions and all other
requirements under the Plan are established by the Authority’s board of directors. A copy of the Plan
statements may be obtained by contacting the Authority.

At June 30, 2011 and 2010, the Plan membership consisted of the following:

June 30, 2011 June 30, 2010
Retirees and beneficiaries receiving benefits 24 23
Terminated vested participants : 8 8
Active with vested benefits 32 31
Total membership 64 62

Funding Status and Funding Progress

The funded status of the Plan as of January 1, 2011, the most recent actuarial valuation, is as
follows:

Actuarially accrued liability (AAL) $ 5,061,493
Actuarial value of plan assets 3,976,358
Unfunded actuarial accrued liabilities (UAAL) $ 1,085,135
Funded ratio (actuarial value of plan assets/AAL) 78.6%
Covered payroll (active plan members) $ 1,750,853
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll 62.0%

In the January 1, 2011 actuarial valuation, the Authority utilized the aggregate actuarial method to
determine the annual required employer contributions. This method does not identify or separately
amortize unfunded actuarial liabilities. Therefore, the entry age method was used to prepare the
funded status of the Plan. The actuarial assumptions included 7.25% investment rate of return,
projected salary increases of 3.0%, and no cost-of-living adjustments. The actuarial value of assets
was determined using the fair value of investments. The Plan’s unfunded actuarial accrued liability is
being amortized to approximate the level percent of aggregate compensation.

The schedule of funding progress presented as required supplementary information presents

multivear trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or
decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for benefits.

(CONTINUED)
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KENT COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

6. PENSION PLAN (Continued)

c)

Funding Policy

The Authority’s funding policy provides for employer contributions at actuarially determined rates
that, expressed as percentages of annual covered payroll, are adequate to accumulate sufficient
assets to pay benefits when due. The Authority's contributions to the Plan for the years ended June
30, 2011, 2010, and 2009 were $214,026, $260,000, and $193,619, respectively. The required
contributions for the plan years June 30, 2011, 2010, and 2009 were $214,026, $258,392, and
$193,619, respectively. The contribution requirements of the Authority are established and may be
amended by the Authority’s board of directors. '

7. POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS

a)

b)

Plan Description

The Authority Post-Employment Medical Benefit Plan is a single-employer defined benefit
postretirement health and life insurance program. All full-time employees are eligible to receive health
and life insurance coverage after retirement. Retirement eligibility for continued health insurance
coverage is age 62 with at least 20 years of service. Employees are eligible for life insurance
coverage if they retiree on or after age 62. Spousal and / or family health coverage is not provided for
under the postretirement program. The Authority will provide eligible retirees continued individual
health and dental insurance comparable to the active employee plans. Retirees age 65 and older are
eligible for an individual Medicare Supplement Plan as well as continued dental coverage. The full
cost of postretirement medical and dental coverage is provided by the Authority. Eligible retirees
receive term life insurance in the amount of $2,000. The Authority provides the full cost of this
insurance. Prior to the adoption of GASB 45, the Authority funded these post retirement benefits as a
pay as you go basis.

Funding Policy

The Authority funding policy provides for actuarially determined periodic contributions to the plans

at rates that, increase gradually over time so that sufficient assets will be available to pay benefits
when due.

The following is summary of the actuarial assumptions and cost methods used to determine plan
liabilities:

Fiscal Year Beginning 7/1/10 7/1/09

Discount rate 4,00% 4.00%
Census Date 7/1/2008 7/1/2008
Mortality |IRS-2008 IRS-2008

The initial health and dental care trend rate have been set at a 10.0% increase for the current
fiscal year, decreasing 0.5% annually to an ultimate rate 5.0% per year for the health plans and a

6.0% increase for the current fiscal year, decreasing 0.25 annually to an ultimate rate of 3.5% per year
for the dental plan.

(CONTINUED)
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KENT COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

b) Funding Policy (Continued)

Three - Year Trend Information

Fiscal

Annual Actual Percentage Net
Year OPEB Plan of OPEB cost OPEB
Ending Cost Contributions _ Contributed Obligation
June 30, 2011 $ 517,595 $ 08,195 18.97% $ 1,223,506
June 30, 2010 $ 501,063 $ 87,753 17.51% $ 804,106
June 30, 2009 $ 485,431 $ 94,635 19.50% $ 390,796

The Authority’s annual OPEB cost and net OPEB obligation for the year ended June 30, 2011 and

2010 was as follows:

June 30, 2011

June 30, 2010

Annual required contribution $ 530,144 $ 507,162
Interest on net OPEB obligation 32,164 15,632
Adjustment to annual required contribution (44,713) (21,731)
Annual OPEB cost(expense) 517,595 501,063
Contributions made (98,195) (87,753)
Increase in net OPEB obligation 419,400 413,310
Net OPEB obligation-beginning of year 804,106 390,796
Net OPEB obligation-end of year $ 1,223,506 $ 804,106

¢) Schedule of Funding Progress

The unfunded actuarial accrued liability was determined using the level dollar thirty-year open

amortization basis.

UAAL as a
Actuarial Actuarial Unfunded AVA as a Percent of
Value of Accrued AAL percent Covered
Actuarial Assets Liability (UAAL) of AAL Covered payroll
Valuation (AVA) (AAL) (2)-(1) (1(2) Payroll (3)/(5)
Date (&b} (2) (3) (4) ()] (6)
7/1/08 N/A $5,094,895 $5,094,895 N/A $ 1,669,117 305.24%
(CONTINUED)
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KENT COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

10.

11.

WATER QUALITY PROTECTION CHARGES PAYABLE

Pursuant to the rules and procedures of the Public Drinking Water Protection Program as
promulgated by the Rhode Island Water Resources Board, the Authority's has imposed a water quality
protection charge on its customers. Prior to June 30, 1992, the Authority accounted for all water quality
protection charges imposed as a liability due to the Authority’s position that the rules and procedures
regarding the imposition of the waster quality protection charge did not adequately address the
Authority’s status as both a purchaser and supplier of water. The law governing the implementation of
the water quality protection charge was amended on July 1, 1992. At June 30, 2011 and 2010, water
quality protection charges payable of $59,527 and $70,354, respectively, represented funds collected
from customers that are required to be paid to the Rhode Island Water Resources Board.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

During the ordinary course of its operations, the Authority is a party to various claims, legal actions
and complaints, and adequately provides for losses and accrues liabilities for losses when they are both
probable and can be reasonably estimated.

REGULATORY MATTERS

The Authority periodically submits rate and compliance fillings with the PUC to receive rate relief
for amounts equal to rate increases awarded by the PUC to the Providence Water Supply Board, the
Authority’s supplier.

RISK MANANGEMENT
Insurance Held

The Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to general liability, property and casualty,
workers' compensation, unemployment and employee health and life insurance claims.

Buildings are fully insured against fire, theft, and natural disaster to the extent that losses exceed
$1,000 per incident. Directors, officers, and Board members are insured for a maximum of $5,000,000
per occurrence and annual aggregate.

The Authority is a member of the Rhode Island Workers’ Compensation Association public entity
risk pool (the pool) currently operating as a common -risk management and insurance program for
workers’ compensation benefits for all employees. The Pool assesses premiums which are paid by the
Authority.

The Pool is self-sustaining through member premiums and reinsures through commercial
companies for stop loss insurance.

The Authority has a third-party insured health care program for its employees for which the
Authority pays 100% of the premium costs.

Long-term disability is covered by the State's temporary disability insurance for the first 26 weeks
of medical coverage and lost wages. Thereafter, the Authority maintains a third-party insured employee
disability program that provides for longer-term disability.

(CONCLUDED)
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KENT COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

SCHEDULING OF FUNDING PROGRESS
JUNE 30, 2011

Required supplementary information

Kent County Water Authority’s Schedule of Funding Progress for the Pension Plan is as follows:

Under
Actuarial (over)
Actuarial Accrued AAL UAAL as %
Plan Year Value of Liability (UAAL) Funded Covered of Covered
Ended Assets (AAL) (b) - (a) Ratio Payroll Payroll
December 31 (a) (b) (c) (a)/(b) (d) ((b-a)/d)

2009 $ 3,628,601 § 5,073,463 § 1,544,862 69.6% $ 1,719,191 89.9%
2010 $ 3,928,333 §$4,998,203 $ 1,069,870 78.6% $ 1,663,231 64.3%
2011 $ 3,976,358 § 5,061,493 § 1,085,135 78.6% $ 1,750,853 62.0%

Schedule of Contributions from Employer:

Plan Year Minimum Actual

Ended Required Annual Percentage
December 31 Contribution Contribution Contributed

2009 $ 193619 $ 193,619 100.0%
2010 $ 258,392 $ 260,000 100.6%
2011 $ 214026 $ 214,026 100.0%

Kent County Water Authority’s Schedule of Funding Progress for the Other Post Employment Benefits is
as follows:

UAAL as a
Actuarial Actuarial Unfunded AVA as a Percent of
Value of Accrued AAL percent Covered
Actuarial Assets Liability (UAAL) of AAL Covered payroll
Valuation (AVA) (AAL) 2)-(1 (1)/(2) Payroll (3)/(5)
Date a (2 (3) (4 (5) (6)
7/1/08 N/A $5,094,895 $5,004,895 N/A $ 1,669,117 305.24%

SEE REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
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| Accountants & Advisors

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Kent County Water Authority
West Warwick, Rhode Island

We have audited the basic financial statements of the Kent County Water Authority (the Authority) as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2011, and have issued our report thereon dated September 22, 2011. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States.

internal Control over Financial Reporting

Management of the Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Authority’s internal control over
financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Authority’'s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and
correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Authority’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting
that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Authority’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an;..,

objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditifigston

Standards. Concord
ny Taunton
o 155 South Main Street, Suite 100, Providence, RI 02920% T401.421.2710 F401.2745230 www.thebravergroup.com  Providence




Board of Directors
Kent County Water Authority
West Warwick, Rhode Istand

We noted certain matters that we reported to Board of Directors and management of Kent County Water
Authority, in a separate letter dated September 22, 2011.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and management of
Kent County Water Authority and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these

specified parties.
B¢W yia

Providence, Rhode Island

September 22, 2011
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KENT COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY
CASH RECEIPTS & DISBURSEMENTS

FY 2011 -2012
JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER ~NOVEMBER DECEMBER  JANUARY  FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE RATEREVENUE |RATE REVENUE|
2011 2011 2011 2011 2011 2011 2012 2012 2012 2012 2012 2012 FY 10-11 FY 11-12
JUL 1,608,840 1,458,444.12
BEGINNING MONTH BALANCE 37,726,775 34,181,115 34,175,000 AUG 1,588,117 1,422,222.99
SEP 3,697,980 3,425,570.55
CASH RECEIPTS: OCT 1,740,472
Collections 1,966,570 1,533,789 1,507,240 NOV 1,193,207
Interest Earned 24,595 287 312 DEC 2,315,872
Other MAR 1,879,971
TOTAL CASH RECEIPTS 39,717,940 35,715,191 35,682,553 - - - - - - - - - | APR 1,119,045
MAY 912,317
CASH DISBURSEMENTS: JUN 2,042,267
Purchased Water 619,643 317,621 298,557
Electric Power 24,408 25,012 34,274
Payroll 143,753 186,550 149,225
Operations 67,012 78,251 42,183
Employee Benefits 282,802 109,906 53,346
Legal 2,856 1,765 2,715
Materials 166,404 129,947 51,562
Insurance 60,983 122,022 1,048
Sales Taxes 27,682 12,489 11,623
Refunds 251 7,874 547
Rate Case
Conservation
Pilot 8,265
Capital Expenditures (Other)
Mishnock Well/Storage/Pump/T 221C 7,666 8,257 12,282
Read School House 234C 148,807
2007 Infrastructure 284B 213,665
2009 A Infrastructure 243C 270,845
2009 B Infrastructure 248C 316,733 488,950 590,595
U. S. Bank - Debt Service (P. & 1.) 3,264,328
‘Water Protection 59,527.62 51,547 50,282
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 5,536,825 1,540,191 1,447,045 - - - - - - - - -
BALANCE END OF MONTH 34,181,115 34,175,000 34,235,508 - - - - - - - h - -

CASH RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS FY 2012Detail
10/12/20112:21 PM
J.Gershikoff




CASH LOCATION

FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN
2011 2011 2011 2011 2011 2011 2012 2012 2012 2012 2012 2012 |

CASH LOCATION;

Citizens Bank - Payroll 3 40,000.00 40,000.00 40,000.00

Fleet Bank - Deposit 305,831.16 64,248.86 150,908.96

Fleet Bank - Checking 156,293.32 3,350.65 199,148.91

502,124.48 107,599.51 390,057.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

U. S Bank - Project Funds

Revenue 1,431,740.63 1,456,433.84 1,131,621.93

Infrastructure Fund 8,424,924.93 8,428,020.46 8,319,036.54

Operation Reserve Allowance 364,593.01 388,900.55 413,208.33

Operation & Maintenance Reserve 2,367,556.27 2,367,576.41 2,367,596.56

Renewal & Replacement Fund 343,057.93 351,394.00 359,730.18

Renewal & Replacement Reserve 786,143.95 786,150.71 786,157.49

Debt Service Fund - 2001 94,044.99 159,660.15 225,273.46

Debt Service Reserve - 2001 781,148.43 781,148.43 781,148.43

General Project - 2002 15,562,632.13 15,562,764.25 15,414,089.25

Debt Service Fund - 2002 213,944.89 370,804.93 527,660.62

Debt Service Reserve - 2002 1,823,614.72 1,823,614.72 1,823,614.72

Debt Service Fund - 2004 182,706.53 288,050.43 393,390.58

Debt Service Reserve - 2004 1,302,166.08 1,302,882.73 1,302,921.82

$  34,180,398.97 34,175,001.12 34,235,507.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

CASH location iuterest earned FY 2012Detail

10/12/20112:22 PM
J.Gerslkoff
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SYSTEM DATE 10/12/2011 * STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE TIME 14:31:32
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FILES ID USER JOANNG
AS OF 08/2011
-------- C URRENT MONTH ---=--- --cueeeeo Y EAR-TO -DATE -c-emcenx
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUAL OVER/ ACTUAL OVER/
BUDGET ACTUAL UNDER BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL UNDER BUDGET
REVENUES
1-4150
MERCHANDISING & JOBBING 416.66 -416.66 833.32 3617.61 2784.29
1-4160
M & J COSTS & EXPENSES 1500.00 2359.68 859.68 3000.00 3007.22 7.22
1-4190
INTEREST & DIVIDEND INC. o 7500.00 287.23 -7212.77 15000.00 25703.79 10703.79
1-4210 o
MISC. NON-CPER. INCOME 2083.33 -2083.33 4166.66 -4166.66
TOTALS FOR OTHER INCOME 11499.99 2646.91 ©  -8853.08 22999.98 32328.62 9328.64
1-461A
METERED SALES - GC ; 1136282.83 1198292.38 62009.55 2272565.66 2375092.91 102527.25
1-461B .
METERED SALES - IC 290093.66 171661.50 -118432.16 580187.32 409621.32 -170566.00
1-4640
SALES -PUBLIC AUTHORITIES 62229.08 52269.11 -9959.97 124458.16 95952.88 -28505.28
1-4710 :
MISC. SERVICE REVENUE 14172.16 7157.40 -7014.76 28344.32 20217.90 -8126.42
1-4740
OTHER WATER REVENUES : 3750.00 3726.56 -23.44 7500.00 7546 .94 46.94
TOTALS FOR OPERATING REVENUE ACCTS. 1506527.73 1433106.95 -73420.78 3013055.46 2908431.95 -104623.51
TOTALS FOR REVENUES ! 1518027.72 1435753.86 -82273.86 3036055.44 2940760.57 -95294.87
EXPENDITURES
1-6020 ]
PURCHASED WATER 402500.00 298556.64 103943.36 805000.00 616177.22 188822.78
1-6140
MAINTENANCE OF WELLS g 20.00 20.00 40.00 40.00
TOTALS FOR SOURCE OF SUPPLY EXPENSES 402520.00 298556.64 103963.35 805040.00 616177.22 188862.78
1-6210
FUEL FOR PUMPING 95.83 19.18 76 .65 191.66 38.36 153.30
1-6230
POWER PURCHASED 36500.00 25012.39 11487.61 73000.00 25012.39 47987.61
1-624A
PUMPING LABOR 3333.33 5761.51 -2428.18 6666.66 9826.83 -3160.17
1-624B .
PUMPING EXPENSES 289.16 289.16 578.32 578.32
1-6310 .
ggINT STRUCT & IMPROVE 2358.33 2211.67 146.66 4716 .66 7295.24 -2578.58
1-6330
MAINT PUMPING EQUIPMENT - 3166.66 3302.18 -135.52 6333.32 4921.67 1411.65

TOTALS FOR PUMPING EXPENSES 45743.31 36306.93 9436.38 91486.62 47094 .49 44392.13
1-6410
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REPORT Dh.d 10/12/2011 Kent County water Authority PAGE

SYSTEM DATE 10/12/2011 STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE TIME 14:31:35
FILES ID z A USER JOANNG
AS OF 08/2011
-------- C URRENT MONTH =-=-c-= —ooeiiis YEAR-TO -DATE —omeeee o
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUAL OVER/ ACTUAL OVER/
BUDGET ACTUAL  UNDER BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL  UNDER BUDGET
CHEMICALS ,. 13775.00 9739.20 4035.80 27550.00 26805.49 744.51
L CPERATION LABOR ” 6391.66 7478.48 -1086.82 12783 .32 13426.20 -642.88
L S ERATION EXPENSES - 3041.66 4581.00 -1539.34 6083.32 4441.00 1642.32
“"NATNT WATER TREAT EQUIP , 133.33 133.33 266.66 266.66
TOTALS FOR WATER TREATMENT EXPENSES 23341.65 21798.68 1542.97 46683.30 a4672.69 2010.61
1-662A
T & D LABOR ; 2108.33 624.84 1483.49 4216.66 624.84 3591.82
12°2%) supprims & EXP : 5354.16 5540.49 -186.33 10708.32 7519.39 3188.93
12 METER LABOR 3829.16 5233.77 -1404.61 7658.32 8186.62 -528.30
1"2%2%0 METER sUPD & EXP 1095.83 88.20 1007.63 2191.66 88.20 2103 .46
172°2% mrsc 937.50 937.50 1875.00 1875.00
L RAINT sTRUCT & IMPROV 520.83 520.83 1041.66 1041.66
L MASNT RESERVOIR & STDPIPE 1041.66 . 1553.42 -511.76 2083.32 3608.80 -1525.48
LMAINT T & D MAINS ‘ 48893.75 60994.78 -12101.03 97787.50 124663.26 -26875.76
L MAINT SERVICES ; 22208.33 14331.83 7876.50 44416.66 27430.62 16986.04
L MASNT METERS 6060.83 5998.77 62.06 12121.66 9894 .95 2226.71
LRAINT HYDRANTS 7250.00 10618.93 -3368.93 14500.00 15872.42 -1372.42
L RRANSFER TO CONSTRUCTION -927.91 -927.91 -1855.82 -1855.82
TOTALS FOR TRANS. & DISTR. EXPENSES 98372.47  104985.03 -6612.56  196744.9a  1s7sse.io T “1124.16
1-902A
METER READING LABOR 10516.75 6637.13 3879.62 21033.50 11461.46 9572.04
L METER READING SUPP & EXP 186.25 186.25 372.50 216.73 155.77
L 2 0stomER RECORDS LABOR _ 14779.66 17150. 64 -2370.98 29559.32 30622.49 -1063.17
* " 803 %oMER RECORDS supp 5683 .33 4289.89 1393 .44 11366.66 5448.94 5917.72
TOTALS FOR CUSTOMER ACCT. EXPENSES 31165.99 28077.66 3088.33 62331.98 47749 62 14582.36
1-9200 .
ADM & GENERAL SALARIES . 26274 .41 28803.15 -2528.74 52548.82 51712.50 836.32
i_§§§§CE SUPPLIES & EXP 11083.33 5694.31 5389.02 22166.66 26159.81 -3993.15

OUTSIDE SERVICES ' 10416.66 1800.00 8616.66 20833.32 10865.00 9968.32



oy

REPORT Da.# 10/12/2011
SYSTEM DATE 10/12/2011
FILES ID Z

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

1-9240

PROPERTY INSURANCE
1-9250

INJURIES & DAMAGES
1-9260

EMPLOYEE PENSION & BENEF
1-9280

REGULATORY COMM EXP
1-930B

MISC GENERAL EXPENSE
1-930C

MISC GENERAL EXPENSE
1-932A

MAINT GENERAL PLANT
1-932B

MAINT VEHICLES
1-9330

UNASSIGNED TIME VAC HOL
TOTALS FOR ADM. & GENERAL EXPENSES

1-4030

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE
1-4080

TAXES OTHER THAN INCOME
1-4270

INTEREST-LONG TERM DEBT
1-4280

AMORTIZATION OF DERBRT DISC

TOTALS FOR OTHER EXPENSES

TOTALS FOR EXPENDITURES

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES
FOR general

OTHER ADJUSTMENTS TO FUND BALANCE

BUDGET
124000.00
50.83
54868.60
5625.00
1125.00
3000.00
9166.66
12416.66

275929.06

96666.66
12541.66
107157.00

Kent C
STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

C URRENT

/
H
H

ACTUAL
117767.00

52565.59

1250.00

9919.18

10214.59
26222.02

254235.84

96666.67
25792.57
107157.00
5833.33

i
ounty water Authorit
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND RALANCE

AS OF 08/2011
MONTH -=-----

ACTUAL OVER/
UNDER BUDGET

6233.00
50.83
2303.01
5625.00
-125.00
3000.00
-752.52
2202.07
-8320.11

21693.22

-.01
-13250.91

BUDGET
234287.00
101.66
331737.20
11250.00
2250.00
6000.00
18333.32
24833.32
35803.82

760145.12

193333.32
25083.32
214314.00
11666.66

(

PAGE

3
TIME 14:31:32
USER JOANNG

AR-TO ~DATE -cmcmm-w_
ACTUAL OVER/

ACTUAL UNDER BUDGET
178710.00 55577.00
101.66
382298.98 -50561.78
11250.00
2521.15 -271.15
6000.00
23114.60 -4781.28
19672.97 5160.35
48637.84 -12834.02
 743692.85 16452.27
193333.34 -.02
48543.65 -23460.33
214314.00
11666.66
 467857.65  -23280.35
© 2165133.62  241695.64
 775626.95  146400.77



EXHIBIT C

Kent County Water Board Meeting

October 20, 2011



MEMO

To: Board Members
From: Timothy Brown
Subject: Seven Mile Road, DEM, Property Purchase
Date: October 4, 2011

As previously discussed with the Board, Rhode Island Department of Environmental
Management is seeking purchase of a portion of our land on Seven Mile Road (storage tanks)
just below Curran Pond previously and Old Pawtuxet Valley Reservoir to our system. That
reservoir was sold along with accompanying land to the State of Rhode Island in 1960. The
portion retained by the Kent County Water Authority is approximately 3.25 acres which contains
2 underground storage tanks, flowage and spillage to the stream or overflow from the upper pond
to the lower pond. DEM has proposed to purchase approximately 27,484 square feet of land just
below the reservoir dam in order to make improvements. There is also a temporary conétruction
casement of 7,985 square feet of property which they also wish to acquire for a 2 year period.
They have provided an appraisal of the area with a cost estimate of $28,700 for fee simple
interest of the land and the 2 year construction easement. I have attached 2 graphic maps of what
is proposed. Of course the final deed will be subject to a survey to be provided by DEM upon
purchase prior to deed execution by the Authority. This will be brought forward at the October

meeting for Board’s action.



Wetlands and Perimeter Buffer Area Map

Borrower Rhode Island Department of Environmental Management
Property Address Seven Mile Road ‘
City Cranston County Providence State RI Zip Code 02921

Client Ms. Lisa Primiano




Plat Map

Borrower Rhode Island Department of Environmental Management
Property Address Seven Mile Road
Ci Cranston County Providence State RI Zip Code 02921

Client Ms. Lisa Primiano
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AGREEMENT
: BETWEEN
KENT COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY
AND ENGINEER
FOR SERVICES

THIS IS AN AGREEMENT made as of the day of ., 2011 between Kent
County Water Authority (OWNER), and James J. Geremia Associates Inc. (ENGINEER).

OWNER and ENGINEER agree as set forth below:

SECTION 1. ENGINEERING SERVICES AND ADDENDA

- 1.1 ENGINEER shall perform the following basic professional services for each Task Order.

1.1.1. Consult with OWNER to clarify and define OWNER's requirements for each Task Order
and review available data. ~ : . f

112 Advise OWNER as to the necessity of OWNER's providing or obtai.ning from others
special services and data required in connection with the Task Order and assist
- OWNER in obtaining such data and services.

11.3 Provide analyses of OWNER's needs with evaluation and comparative studies of
prospective solutions,‘ : .

1.2 ENGINEER's specific scope of work, the time schedule, charges, and payment conditions are
to be set forth on duly executed written "Task Order" attached hereto and incorporated herein
by this reference. Task Order may be modified only upon a writing executed by the authorized
representatives of both OWNER and ENGINEER. B

1.3 The terms and conditions of this Agreement shall apply to each Task Order, except to the
~ extent expressly modified. When a Task Order modifies any section of this Agreement,
reference to the section(s) so modified shall be specifically indicated on the Task Order and the
modification shall be specifically set forth on the Task Order.

- SECTION 2. ADDITIONAL SERVICES

If authorized by OWNER, additional services related to the Task Order will be performed by
ENGINEER for an additional professional fee as the parties may mutually agree to in a writing
executed by authorized representative of both OWNER and ENGINEER.

SECTION3. _OWNER’S RESPONSIBILITIES

OWNER shall do the following in a timely manner so as not to delay the services of ENGINEER,
including designation in writing of the person to act as OWNER's representative with respect to the
services to be performed or furnished by ENGINEER under this Agreement. Such authorized
representative of OWNER will have complete authority to transmit instructions, receive information,
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interpret and define OWNERS's policies and decisions with respect to ENGINEER's services as
follows: '

3.1 Provide all criteria and full information as to OWNER's requirements for the Task Order.

32  Fumish to ENGINEER all existing studies, reports and other available data and services
pertinent to the Task Order, obtain or provide additional reports and data as required, and
fumnish to ENGINEER services of others required for the performance of ENGINEER’s services
for a Task Order.

3.3 Arange for access to and make all provisions for ENGINEER to enter upon public and private
property as required for ENGINEER to perform services under a Task Order.

34  Give prompt written notice to ENGINEER whenever OWNER observes or otherwise becomes
aware of any development that affects the scope or timing of ENGINEER's services, or any
defect or non-conformance in the work of any Contractor.

SECTION4. PERIOD OF SERVICE

41  The period of éewice of this Agreement shall be defined in the written Task Order attached
~ hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. R ———————

4.2 ENGINEER's Additional Services for any Task Order will be performed and completed within
the time period and compensation agreed to in writing by the parties at the time such services
are authorized.

SECTION 5. PAYMENTS TO ENGINEER

ENGINEER shall invoice OWNER for services rendered under each Assignment as indicated in each
Task Order and OWNER shall pay ENGINEER for such services in accordance with each task order.

SECTION6. COST CONTROL

Opinions of probable construction cost, financial evaluations, feasibility studies, economic analyses of
alternative solutions and utilitarian. considerations of operations and maintenance cost prepared by
ENGINEER hereunder will be made on the basis of ENGINEER's experience and qualifications and
represent ENGINEER's best judgment as an experienced and qualified design professional. It is
recognized, however, that ENGINEER does not have control over the cost of labor, material,
equipment or services fumished by others or over market conditions or contractors' methods of
determining their prices, and that any utilitarian evaluation of any facility to be constructed or work to be
performed on the basis of the report must by necessity be speculative unti completion of its detailed
design. Accordingly, ENGINEER does not guarantee that proposals, bids or actual costs will not vary
from opinions, evaluations or studies submitted by ENGINEER to OWNER hereunder.
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 SECTIONZ. GENERAL CONSIDERATIONS

7.1 Al documents prepared or furnished by ENGINEER (and ENGINEER's independent
professional associates, subcontractors, and consultants) pursuant to this Agreement are
instruments of service and ENGINEER shall retain an ownership and property interest therein.
OWNER may make and retain copies for information and reference: however, such documents
are not intended or represented to be suitable for reuse by OWNER or others. Any reuse
withaut written permission of ENGINEER for the specific purpose intended will be at OWNER's
sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to ENGINEER, or to ENGINEER's independent
professional associates, subcontractors, or consultants, , ‘

7.2 The obligation to provide further services under this Agreement may be terminated by either

- Party upon thirly days’ written notice through no fault of the terminating party. In the event of

-~ any termination, ENGINEER shall be paid for all services rendered and reimbursable expenses
incurred to the date of termination. »

7.3  OWNER and ENGINEER each is hereby bound and the pariners, successors, executors,
administrators and legal representatives of OWNER and ENGINEER (and to the extent
permitted by paragraph 7.3 the assigns of OWNER and ENGINEER) are hereby bound to the
other party to this Agreement and to the partners, successors, executors, administrators and
legal representatives (and said assigns) of such other party, in respect of all covenants,
agreements and obligations of this Agreement.

74 Neither OWNER or ENGINEER shall assign, sublet or transfer any rights under or interest in
(including, but without limitation, moneys that may become due or moneys that are due) this
Agreement without the written consent of the other, except to the extent that any assignment,
subletting or transfer is mandated by law or the effect of this limitation may be restricted by law.
Unless specifically stated to the contrary in any written consent to an assignment, no
assignment will release or discharge the assignor from any duty or responsibility under this
Agreement. Nothing contained in this paragraph shall prevent ENGINEER from employing
such independent professional associates, subcontractors, and consultants as ENGINEER
may deem appropriate to assist in the performance of services hereunder.

7.5 Nothing under this Agreement shall be construed to give any rights or benefits in this
Agreement to anyone other than OWNER and ENGINEER, and all duties and responsibilities
undertaken pursuant to this Agreement will be for the sole and exclusive benefit of OWNER
and ENGINEER and not for the benefit of any other paty. o

76 The services provided by ENGINEER shall be performed or furnished by ENGINEER with the
. care and skill ordinarily used by members of ENGINEER's profession practicing under similar -
~conditions at the same time in the same locality. ' ;

7.7 Se\kerabiligy. Any provision or part of this Agreement held to be void or unenforceable under

any law or regulations shall be deemed stricken, and all remaining provisions shall continue to
be valid and binding upon OWNER and ENGINEER. ,
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7.8

7.9

710

7.11

‘Unforeseen Conditions. At any time during the life of this Agreement should any substance be

uncovered or encountered at the site that would void or otherwise adversely impact the
ENGINEER's professional liability insurance, the ENGINEER reserves the right to renegotiate
the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the fees for the ENGINEER's services, and the

" ENGINEER's senvices.

Insurance. ENGINEER shall procure and maintain insurance pursuant to the Task Order
attached.

Controlling Law. This Agreement is to be govemed by the law of the State of Rhode Isiand and
Providence Plantations. a

This Agreement together with Task Order No. 1 including James J. Geremia & Associates,
Inc.’s Professional Engineering Services Proposal dated September 19, 2011 (Attachment A)
for the new 8-inch water main on Water Street, from King Street to Queen Road in East
Greenwich, RI constitute the entire Agreement between OWNER and ENGINEER and
supersedes all prior written or oral understandings.  This Agreement and said Task Order
entered into prior to the execution of this Agreement, may only be amended, supplemented,
modified or canceled by a written instrument duly executed by authorized representative of
both OWNER and ENGINEER.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have made and executed this Agreement as of the day
and year first above written.

FAX NO. 401 823 4810 P, 05/11

OWNER:

KENT COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

BY

ROBERT B. BOYER, CHAIRMAN

Witness;

Address for Giving Notices

Kent County Water Authority

1072 Main Street

P. Q. Box 192 _
West Warwick, Rhode Island 02893

Date
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ENGINEER

JAMES J. GEREMIA & ASSOCIATES. INC,

BY -

JAMES J. GERE\MIA, PRESIDENT

Address for Giving Notices
James J, Geremia & Associates, Inc.

272 West Exchange Street, Suite 201
Providence, Rhode Island 02903-1061

October 6, 2011

Date

~ OCTOBER§, 2011
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. TASK ORDER NO. 1
(8” WATER MAIN - EAST GREENWICH, RI)
' AGREEMENT BETWEEN
KENT COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY
AND
ENGINEER FOR SERVICES

This Task Order No. 1 is attached to and made part of the Agreement dated the day of
' , 2011 between Kent County Water Authority (OWNER) and James J. Geremia &
Associates, Inc. (ENGINEER). This Task Order describes the Scope of Services, Time Schedule,
Charges, Payment Conditions, and required Insurances for the Task Order. In addition, ENGINEER'S
original proposal (attached as Attachment A), ENGINEER'S for the 8” Water Main Replacement
(from King Street to Queen Road) in East Greenwich, R dated September 19. 2011 is made part of
this Task Order.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

ENGINEER shall provide to OWNER the services outiined in OWNER's request and the following
specific services for the Design of approximately 600 linear feet of 8” Water Main Replacement
(from King Street to Queen Road) in East Greenwich, RI. The design and bidding documents wil
be .incorporated into the Town of East Greenwich's Water Street Interceptor Sewer Replacement
Project. ‘ ’

11 PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING DESIGN SERVICES:

A, Topographic, pianimetric mapping and subsurface investigations have been prepared through
the Town of East Greenwich's Water Street Interceptor Sewer Replacement Project. The
ENGINEER will utifize this data in the design of the water main replacement.

B.  ENGINEER will verify all valves to isolate desired areas and any critical services in the areas,

C.  ENGINEER will coordinate with the Coastal Resources Management Council and the Town of
East Greenwich. Letters of verification from each reviewing authority will be obtained. '

- D. ENGINEER will coordinate with the Fire Chief for hydrant installation locations. The letter of
acceptance will include a statement indicating acknowledgment of responsibility for the

payment of standard quarterly hydrant fees.
E. ENGINEER will prepare a cost estimate for the OWNER's review.

F. ENGINEER will incorporate the water plans and specifications into the Water Street Interceptor
Sewer Replacement Project for the Town of East Greenwich, Rl

1.2 FINAL DESIGN SERVICES

The final design will include the following:
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A Plans will be prepared on mylar drafting media in formats compatible with the OWNER’s
standards. Computer-aided drafting (AutoCAD - Release 2008) methods will be used to
develop the plans. Typical sheet size for plans will be 24" x 36", The plan of the water main
alignment will be to a scale of one-inch is equal to forty-feet (1" = 40). The plans will
incorporate the OWNER's standard details, as applicable. Otherwise, ENGINEER's standards
for utility canstruction will be used.

B. Contract specifications will include technical specifications, and other components, complete
and ready for bidding in three-part CS! format. The project specifications will be incorporated

- into. the Water Street Interceptor Sewer Replacement Project for the Town of East
Greenwich, RI.
C. Two (2)' paper coples of the final plans and specifications will be provided to the OWNER.
1.3  BIDDING SERVICES

The ENGINEER, in conjunction'With the Town of East Greenwich, will assist the OWNER with the bids
for the construction contract. ENGINEER will provide the following:

A. Receive written requests for interpretation, clarification or exceptions from prospective bidders
~ and issue addenda as required: — ; -

B. Schedule and administer the pre-hid meeting;
C. Attend bid opening and assist in analyzing bid results;

D. Evaluate the qualifications of the bidders for the purpose of establishing ability to successfully
complete the construction contract: '

E. Make recommendation to the OWNER for award of the construction contract; -

F. Review for the OWNER any formal protest issued by any contractor; and

G. Otherwise consult and advise the OWNER during bidding period as reasonably neceséary.
3. COMPENSATION INVOICING

3.1 The method of payment for services rendered by ENGINEER shall be as set fort’h.below:

a. Compensation for the services of the ENGINEER will be paid by the “Salary Cost"
method. The OWNER agrees to pay ENGINEER as follows:

For work done by the ENGINEER, payment shall be made at the salary cost of
such services for employees, plus overhead and profit, plus actual out-of-
pocket expense costs.
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3.1.1

312

4,

"Salary cost" is defined as the cost of salaries (including sick leave, vacation,
and holiday pay applicable thereto) for time directly chargeable to the project,
plus unemployment, excise, and payroll taxes; and contributions for social
security, employment compensation insurance, retirement benefits, and ,
medical and other group insurance benefits.

“Actual out-of-pocket expense costs” are all costs other than salary costs that
are incurred during the progress of work. The actual out-of-pocket expense
costs include: air fare, automobile rental if required, mileage charges, parking,
tolls, taxi, meals, lodging, telephone, printing and reproduction costs, and other |
miscellaneous cost incurred specifically for this project.

For work done by subcontractor or subconsultants, payment shall be made at
the actual cost to the ENGINEER. :

ENGINEER shall not provide services which, if invoiced, would exceed any
budgetary limit and OWNER shall not-be invoiced abave any such budgetary
limit, unless additional funding is authorized by OWNER.

The total compensation for the services of the ENGINEER performed under Sectiont -
Design Services of this task order shall be a lump sum fee of =~

Three Thousand One Hundred Forty and No/100 Dollars ($3,140.00)

Construction Services: [f required, the OWNER shall pay the ENGINEER monthly as
charges accrue at an hourly rate, as presented herein. These rates are inclusive of payroll,
fringe benefits, overhead and profit, and shall remain in effect for a two-year period from the
date of this contract.

$ 127.00 CADD Technician $ 55.00
Project Manager $ 101.00 Clerical $ 60.00
$ 75.00 Resident Inspector | $ 55.00

Mileage during construction: ~ $0.50 per mile

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

- ENGINEER shall carry the following insurance limits:

General Liability Insurance in the amount of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) for each occurrence and
Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) general aggregate.

Auto Liability Insurance in the amount of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) for each occurrence.

Rhode Island Worker's Compensation and Employer's Liability Insurance in the amount of Five
Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000) each accident.
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Professional Liability Insurance for malpractice, errors and omissions in the amount of One Million
Dollars ($1,000,000) per claim or occurrence with an aggregate amount of $2,000,000.

Acceptance of the terms of this Task Order is acknowledged by the followmg authorized signatures of
the parties to the Agreement.

OWNER ' ENGINEER
KENT COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY JAMES J. GEREMIA & ASSOCIATES, INC.

By: By:

ROBERT B. BOYER v J. GEREMIA
Title;__ CHAIRMAN Title: PRESIDENT
Date: ' Date: October 6, 2011
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JAMES |. GEREMIA & ASSOCIATES, INC.
CONSULTING ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERS & SCIENTISTS

September 19, 2011

Mr. Timothy J. Brown, P.E.
General Manager/Chief Engineer
Kent County Water Authority
P.O. Box 182

West Warwick, RI 02893-0182

Re: Water Main Design - Water Street Coliector Sewer Replacement
Town of East Greenwich, RI

Dear Mr. Brown:

~In accordance with KCWA's request, JGA is submitting herewith the cost to provide
engineering design services for a new 8-inch water main on Water Street (from King Street
to Queen Road). The design will be included in the Town of East Greenwich's Water Street
Collector Sewer Replacement Project. The specifications will also be modified fo include
the new water main. The engineering design cost is Three Thousand One Hundred Forty
and No/100 Dollars ($3,140.00).

JGA will proceed with the work upon receiving a Notice to Proceed.
If you have any.questions, please call.

Very truly yours, |
jA}!{? GEREMIA & ASSOCIATES, INC.

) / .4' - /J,,.:
W4
.__Rithard M. Hencler, P.E

Project Manager
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MEMO

To: Board Members
From: Timothy Brown
Subject: Bond Counsel Services
Date: October 4, 2011

I have completed discussions/negotiations with the bond firms as directed by the Board at the
last meeting. The two firms being Partridge Snow & Hahn, LLP and Edwards Angell Palmer &
Dodge, LLP (new name Edwards Wildman & Palmer, LLP). After discussions with Mr. Benoit of
Partridge Snow & Hahn, LLP he has indicated a blended rate of $290 per hour for services. During
our discussion he stressed the efficiency of their firm and their staff and indicated that the staff that
would be working on the project was the staff that appeared at the Board for interview. He stressed
that they work efficiently and offered this lower rate because of their efficiency and experience with
bond issues and refinance issues similar to ours. Mr. Benoit did not offer a fixed fee or not to exceed
fee as he feels that it is not in the best interest of the Authority or Partridge Snow & Hahn, LLP for a

set limit.

I also discussed with Karen Grande of Edwards Wildman & Palmer, LLP concerning their proposal.
They have provided their final proposal in a memo to me dated October 3, 2011attached, herewith.
Their blended hourly rate must remain the same at $365 per hour and they put a fee cap of $35,000
on it along with $1,900 in transcript fees. Ms. Grande indicated to me that she normally works under
a fixed fee not to exceed basis but also can provide it under the blended hourly rate as provided. This
will be brought forward at the Board meeting in October for discussion and selection of bond

counsel.



Timothy Brown

From: Grande, Karen [KGrande@edwardswildman.com]
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 10:32 AM

To: Timothy Brown

Subject: RE: KCWA

Hi Tim, 1 found your 2002 and 2004 Official Statements on line and they both involve an advance refunding. If you wait till
April 15, then the the refinancing of the 2002 Bonds will be a current refunding. As | mentioned, our "State Rate" for
public finance work is $365 per hour, and pursuant to the requirements of the State Purchases Act, we cannot offer other
clients a lower rate. Based on these factors we can quote an hourly rate of $365 and and a fee cap of $35,000.
Disbursements (including transcripts) should run about $1900. Please et me know if this works for you.

Karen

Karen S.D. Grande

Partner

Edwards Wildman Palmer LLP

2800 Financial Plaza

Providence, Rhode Island 02903

(401) 455-7608

(401) 1-888-325-9150 (Fax)

E-mail: kgrande@edwardswildman.com

From: Timothy Brown [mailto:tbrown@kentcountywater.org]
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 9:43 AM

To: Grande, Karen

Subject: RE: KCWA

About 20,000,000

From: Grande, Karen [mailto:KGrande@eadeaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 7:52 AM

To: tbrown@kentcountywater.org

Subject: Re: KCWA

Because it would relate to a Cap as we discussed.

Karen S.D. Grande

Partner

Edwards Angell Palmer & Dodge LLP
2800 Financial Plaza

Providence, Rhode Island 02903
(401) 455-7608

(401) 1-888-325-9150 (Fax)

E-mail: kgrande @eapdiaw.com
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WARWICK SEWER AUTHORITY

125 ARTHUR W. DEVINE BLVD.
WARWICK, RHODE ISLAND 02886

TEL (401)-739-4949

September 27, 2011

Mr. Timothy J. Brown, P.E.
General Manager Chief Engineer
Kent County Water Authority
P.O.Box 192

West Warwick, RI 02893-0192

RE:  Modifications to 1990 Agreement
Dear Mr. Brown:

The Warwick Sewer Authority (WSA) is preparing to send quarterly sewer usage bills to our
customers located within the Kent County Water Authority (KCWA) service area. Per the
Agreement made and entered into on the 27™ day of September 1990 by and between the WSA
and the KCWA, KCWA provides the WSA on an annual basis a billing abstract identifying
WSA customers’ water consumption. WSA pays KCWA $1.00 for each service record.

Since this agreement was made, computer technology has greatly decreased the time and effort
involved in producing these records annually. They will now be emailed in electronic format
and uploaded directly into our new billing software.

With our plan to begin quarterly billing, WSA must ask KCWA for water consumption records
every three months. As such, I propose that the agreement be modified to reflect the transfer of
information on a quarterly basis, at a fee of 25¢ per record.

The WSA respectfully requests that this modification be considered and approved by your Board
of Directors. If approved, a modified agreement can be created to be signed by representatives
of both agencies. I thank you for your consideration and am available to discuss this matter.
Please contact me directly at (401) 738-0354 or speak with our Financial Customer Service
Manager, Lynda Ortiz, at (401) 468-4727.

Sincerely,

. ) | .
Janine L. Burke

i : .
> ‘ jre. o0 ERS 9/ Al
|

~ Executive Director

JLB/fo L en

Cc:  Warwick Sewer Authority Board of Directors
Lynda Ortiz, Financial Customer Service Manager
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As of October 20, 2011

PLANNING DOCUMENT $25,000/'YEAR ALLOCATION
ROJECT _____ STATUS

PROJECT STATUS
Mishnock Well Field (new wells) CIP - 1A Construction

Mishnock Transmission Mains CIP - 1B
Mishnock Treatment Plant CIP - 1C

East Greenwich Well Treatment Plant — CIP-2

Design Review, Funding will be critical to plant operation
Construction

Preliminary Design Report Completed

|Natgun Settlement, Final Payment
Close out, Board Discussion

IFR FUNDED PROJECTS
PROJECT STATUS

Read School House Road Main CIP 7c, 7d, 8a

v

20098 ' 2009 B,

onstruction Status
Design Separation Underway

Hy . I

Quaker P. S. Design Design Restart

Tech Park Tank Recoating Status - Action Required

Tiogue Tank Re-Sery |Co

Hydrant Painting On Going

SCADA Upgrade Current equipment will not be supported for repair




